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&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2012

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2012, and ending_j 06-30-2013

2012

C Name of organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL
SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

37-0661238

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)
800 EAST CARPENTER STREET
Suite

Room/suite

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62769

F Name and address of principal officer
Robert Ritz

800 East Carpenter

Springfield,IL 62769

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) ™ (insert no )

[~ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Waebsite: = www st-johns org

E Telephone number

(217)544-6464

G Gross recelpts $ 476,234,946

H(a) Is this a group return for
affilates?

[T Yes ¥ No

H(b) Are all affiliates included?] Yes[ No
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number & 0928

K Form of organization

|7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1878

M State of legal domicile IL

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL PROVIDES A MINISTRY OF EXCEPTIONAL HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO THE PEOPLE OF CENTRAL
ILLINOIS IN THE CATHOLIC TRADITION OF COMPASSION,JUSTICE AND REVERENCE FOR LIFE

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 12
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3,578
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 664
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 1,330,923
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 5,015,123 9,413,052
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 430,085,881 450,835,659
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 23,826,253 13,896,749
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 1,396,247 1,930,052
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 460,323,504 476,075,512
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 5,269 5,511
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 176,362,998 188,974,015
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 280,458,033 284,876,634
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 456,826,300 473,856,160
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 3,497,204 2,219,352
E E Beginnir?e(;fr Current End of Year
%ﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 754,069,315 792,569,828
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 369,484,363 362,110,954
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 384,584,952 430,458,874

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ Hokk Rk K |2014—04—08
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Larry Ragel CFO
Type or prnint name and title

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
Pald self-employed

Fim's name M KPMG LLP Firm's EIN b=
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address ® 191 West Nationwide Blvd Ste 500 Phone no (614) 249-2300

Columbus, OH 432152568

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis PartIII . . . . + + & « +w W« v o « . W

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

To reveal and embody Christ's healing love for all people through our high quality Franciscan health care ministry

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No
If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 97,719,927  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 122,567,738 )
SEE SCHEDULE O - PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE - CARDIOVASCULAR
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 43,541,000 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 39,926,389 )
SEE SCHEDULE O - PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE - ORTHOPEDICS
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 29,325,647  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 27,104,274 )
SEE SCHEDULE O - PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE - Gastroenterology
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 216,348,930 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 261,237,258)
4e Total program service expenses & 386,935,504

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I] 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "“Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If“Yes” to line 204a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return®> $&l 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2012)
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Part I

Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in 21 No
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 v
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III ©s
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 .. . 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . .. 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations v
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 es
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 €s
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 354 No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI ¥ 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . . . . . W« v W « W« .« « . I
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 445
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable ib 1

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 3,578

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country M
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes,”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 6

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.
See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis PartVI . . . . . + +« « v & +w W« +« . W

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 12

year

If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing

body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee

or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are

independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any

other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .+ .+ .+ « « &+ 4 w44 a4 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No

supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was

1= 4 No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No

Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .. . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« .« . . 6 Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 ... 7a Yes

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?

8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

a Thegoverningbody? . . . .+ + .« & & 4« 4 4w e e e e e e e e 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e o . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . . . . . . .+ . . . . 10a No

b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e . e e e e . e w o . |11a ) Yes

b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”goto/line13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rseto conflicts? . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done . . . . « « & « & « 4 4 w4 e e e . J|12c] Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . .+ . .+ + .« « .+ .« .« . . 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . .. . . .+ . . 15a | Yes

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « &« 4« . 15b | Yes

If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringthe year? . . . . .+ . .+ . 0 4 4w e w e e e e 16a No

b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filedm
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make i1ts Form 1023 (or 1024 f applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply
[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and iIf so, how), the organization made 1ts governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
ELARRY RAGEL 800 EAST CARPENTER STREET SPRINGFIELD, IL (217)544-6464

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the
organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- = [m]} ()
el a
c | = T =
212 "] ®
O 7
by E
- T
C
(1) J Michael Houston 10
X 0
Director
(2) Robert Ritz 750
X X 695,726 115,400
President & CEO
(3) Lynn Scott 10
X
Director
(4) Robert Bunn 10
X X
Vice Chair
(5) Richard Corkery 10
X
Director
(6) Roger Sables 10
X
Director
(7) John Slayton 50
X X
CHAIRPERSON
(8) Sr Marybeth Culnan OSF 10
X
Director 590
(9) Donald Graham MD 10
X
Director
(10) Sr Mary Kelly OSF 50
X X
Secretary
(11) Mark Puczynski MD 10
X
Director
(12) Lawrence Schumacher 100
X X 958,737 168,542
Interm President 50 0
(13) Ann M Carr 25
X 272,146 138,031
Treasurer 59 75
(14) David Olejniczak 750
X 411,605 38,638
Chief Operating Officer
(15) Larry J Ragel 750
X 312,900 58,424
Chief Financial Officer
(16) Shern A Greenwood 750
X 197,866 37,672
Chief Nursing Officer
(17) PATRICIA SCHULZ 750
X 226,451 41,336
CHIEF PEOPLE OFFICER

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
o2 e oA
- = ) [m}
22| 8] 2
m -
22| B2
I % =
B
- T
C
(18) Margaret L Curtin 400
X 190,496 26,504
Asstnt Administrator of Childr
(19) Jianxin Wang 400
X 193,940 0 29,143
Manager
(20) Ann Derrick 400
X 192,190 0 -5,773
Exe Dir of Continuum of care
(21) AMY K BULPTTT 400
X 226,464 0 6,235
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL SERVICES
(22) TOMMY A IBRAHIM 400
X 363,738 0 26,486
MEDICAL DIRECTOR
i1b  Sub-Total >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 2,315,650 1,926,609 680,638
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizatione71
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . .+« .+ . . s s s 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« . 4 0 4w h e a e s e e e w e w s wwawaw Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .« .« « « &« &« &« No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
SOUTHERN IL UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE , PO BOX 19230 SPRINGFIELD IL 62704 PHYSICIANS 22,948,780
Walsh Miron , 301 N EIGHT STREET SPRINGFIELD IL 62701 Contractors 36,673,556
SANGAMON ASSOCIATED ANESTHESIOLOGIS , 800 EAST CARPENTER SPRINGFIELD IL 62769 PHYSICIAN 5,519,058
SODEXO INC , 4880 PAYSPHERE CIRCLE CHICAGO IL60674 Food Srvc&Hskpng mgt 2,764,561
Medical Equp&Service 2,160,302

Siemens Medical Solutions

, Despt CH 14195 Palatine IL 600554195

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ®124

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII .. . .. W
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512,513, 0r
514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
o] 5: ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 1,965,539
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 7,447,513
in
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 9,413,052
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 900099 438,963,737 438,963,737
=
gf b DEPARTMENTAL INCOME 900099 11,871,922 11,871,922
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 450,835,659
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 5 963 767 5 963 767
and other similar amounts) * e e
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , * 0
5 Royalties * 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income 0 0
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) . 0
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 8,060,246 32,170
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 159,434
sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss) 8,060,246 -127,264
d Netgainor(loss) - 7,932,982 7,932,982
8a Gross income from fundraising
@ events (not including
2 $ 0
5 of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
P See Part IV, line 18
o a
)
E b Less direct expenses . . . b
E c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . m 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .mw 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @ 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
LAB
¢ GIFT SHOP 453220 415,043 415,043
All other revenue 246,534 128,776 117,758
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
1,930,052
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
476,075,512 450,835,659 1,330,923 14,495,878

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .. . .
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See Part IV, line 21 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 5,511 5,511
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 1,219,716 1,219,716
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7 Other salaries and wages 137,330,310 121,764,267 15,566,043
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 12,901,825 11,439,436 1,462,389
9 Other employee benefits 27,454,600 24,342,691 3,111,909
10 Payroll taxes 10,067,564 8,926,431 1,141,133
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 29,498,352 5,819,889 23,678,463
b Legal 551,214 551,214
¢ Accounting 50,000 50,000
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O) 60,117,059 49,403,601 10,713,458
12 Advertising and promotion 3,014,254 674,592 2,339,662
13 Office expenses 81,948,264 81,467,778 480,486
14 Information technology 7,282,272 7,104,582 177,690
15 Rovyalties 0
16 Occupancy 8,015,054 7,957,160 57,894
17  Travel 411,658 361,451 50,207
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0
20 Interest 2,413,375 273,550 2,139,825
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 25,885,287 24,324,007 1,561,280
23 Insurance 8,281,702 41,606 8,240,096
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a PROVISION FOR BAD DEBT 37,485,109 37,361,215 123,894
b MEDICAID TAXES 11,185,035 11,185,035
c LICENSES,BOOKS AND LEASES 5,399,916 2,993,360 2,406,556
d MISCELLANEOUS 1,898,468 1,599,334 299,134
e All other expenses 1,439,615 1,075,043 364,572
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 473,856,160 386,935,504 86,920,656 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2012)
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X e
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearng . . . . . . . . . . . . . 281,195 1 310,069
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . 10,791,541 2 1,891,054
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . . . . . . . of 3 0
4 Accounts recelvable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 89,722,035 4 93,360,414
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
0ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
g o 6 0
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans recelvable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . . of 7 0
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . . . . . « .+« .« .+ . . . 11,000,577 8 10,975,241
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . 3,687,229 9 3,607,325
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 707,347,334
b Less accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 376,234,911 290,596,479| 10c 331,112,423
11 Investments—publicly traded secunities . . . . . . . . . . 345,479,024] 11 346,456,301
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,linel1l . . . . . 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV,lhinell . . . . . 0| 13 0
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . . .+ . . . . . . . 0] 14 0
15 Other assets See PartIV,linel1l . . . . . . . . . . . 2,511,235 15 4,857,001
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . . . . . 754,069,315| 16 792,569,828
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . 43,982,878 17 46,907,910
18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0] 18 0
19 Deferred revenue . . . . . .« .+« 4 a4 .. 0| 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond habilittes . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . . 188,843,157 20 228,054,515
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . of 21 0
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete PartII of ScheduleL . . . . . . . . . . 0] 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . o 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . 0] 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
5 136,658,328| 25 87,148,529
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . . . . 369,484,363 26 362,110,954
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« . . . 357,558,194 27 402,509,500
E 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 24,550,160| 28 25,457,798
E 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 2,476,598| 29 2,491,576
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . . 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund . . . . . 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
E 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . 384,584,952 33 430,458,874
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . 754,069,315| 34 792,569,828

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 476,075,512
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 473,856,160
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 2,219,352
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 384,584,952
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 14,196,212
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 29,458,358
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 430,458,874
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes,”to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b Yes

audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2012)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL
SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

Employer identification number

37-0661238

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ TypeIII - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box [~
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions
) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here -
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2011 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a,or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;
Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of e Treastry - See separate instructions

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL
SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

37-0661238

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 500845 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)

B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'lﬂ';tEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning In)

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes” response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 46,410

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 46,410
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? | No

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, PartI-B, line 4, Part I-C, ine 5, Part II-A (affiliated group list),
PartII-A, line 2, and Part lI-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Description of Other Lobbying PartII-B Question 11
Activities

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL (THE HOSPITAL)IS A MEMBER OF
THE CATHOLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION ("CHA"), THE
ILLINOIS HEALTH ASSOCIATION ("IHA"), THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION FORHOME CARE AND HOSPICE, AND THE
AMERICAN HEALTH ASSOCIATION ("AHA") AS A MEMBER
OF THESE ORGANIZATIONS, THE HOSPITAL PAYS DUES,
WITH PART OF THESE DUES BEING ATTRIBUTABLE TO
LOBBYING FEES PAID BY THE ORGANIZATIONS THE
AMOUNT LISTED ABOVE IS THE AMOUNT ATTRIBUTABLE
TO THE HOSPITAL FROM ITS DUES PAID

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 2

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL
SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

37-0661238

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes ¥ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . I I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End ofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &
€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d
(ii) related organizations . . . . . . W . . . e I
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as reqU|red on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b)Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . . . .« 4 e e e e e e e e 18,766,949 18,766,949
b Buildings . . +« .+ + o« v 4 e e e 175,466,045 90,435,218 85,030,827
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . 8,025,247 5,173,444 2,851,803
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 236,115,104 179,129,985 56,985,119
e Other . . . 268,973,989 101,496,264 167,477,725
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Co/umn (d) mustequa/ Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . W& 331,112,423

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 3
m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes 0

ACCRUED BENEFIT LIABILITY 51,999,186

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 10,202,629

SETTLEMENT VALUE OF INT 8,091,712

THIRD PARTY REIMBURSEMENT PROG 10,394,226

ESTIMATED SELF-INSURANCE COSTS 6,460,776

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 87,148,529

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided In
Part XIII 2

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

EXPLANATION FOR ADOPTION OF
ASC SUBTOPIC 740-10

ASC SUBTOPIC 740-10

HSHS HAS ADOPTED ASC SUBTOPIC 740-10,
ACCOUNTING FORUNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES - AN
INTERPRETATION OF FASB STATEMENT NO 109 ASC
SUBTOPIC 740-10 ADDRESSES THE DETERMINATION OF
HOWTAX BENEFITS CLAIMED OR EXPECTED TO BE
CLAIMED ON A TAX RETURN SHOULD BE RECORDED IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UNDER
ASC SUBTOPIC 740-10,HSHS MUST RECOGNIZE THE TAX
BENEFIT FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION ONLY IFIT
IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT THE TAXPOSITION WILL
BE SUSTAINED ON EXAMINATION BY THE TAXING
AUTHORITIES, BASED ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE
POSITION THE TAX BENEFITS RECOGNIZED IN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FROM SUCH A
POSITION ARE MEASURED BASED ON THE LARGEST
BENEFIT THAT HAS A GREATER THAN 50% LIKELIHOOD
OF BEING REALIZED UPON ULTIMATE SETTLEMENT ASC
SUBTOPIC 740-10 ALSO PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON
DERECOGNITION, CLASSIFICATION,INTEREST AND
PENALTIES ONINCOME TAXES,ACCOUNTING IN INTERIM
PERIODS, AND REQUIRES INCREASED DISCLOSURES AS
OF JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012, HSHS DOES NOT HAVE AN
OR LIABILITY FORUNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493132028624]

OMB No

1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury # Attach to Form 990. * See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL
SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

37-0661238
m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150%™ 200% ¥ other 250 %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% [ 400% ¥ Other 600 %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof | () persons (c¢) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) 7,090 9,263,289 9,263,289 2 120 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) . 91,237,618 74,023,416 17,214,202 3940 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 7,090 100,500,907 74,023,416 26,477,491 6 060 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 50 41,759 781,039 781,039 0 180 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 7 745 16,359,276 5,702,732 10,656,544 2 440 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 338 121,920 121,920 0 020 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 68 218,830 218,830 0 050 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 12 3,656 614,309 614,308 0 140 %
] Total. Other Benefits 73 46,566 18,095,374 5,702,732 12,392,641 2 830 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 73 53,656 118,596,281 79,726,148 38,870,132 8910 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

Page

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support 2 810 25,321 25,321 0 010 %
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6  Coalition building 2 735 25,824 1,590 24,234 0 010 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 1 55 492 492
8 Workforce development 2 496 5,164 5,164
9 Other
10  Total 8 2,096 56,801 1,590 55,211 0 020 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 37,485,109
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 1,495,656
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 143,722,330
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 156,260,661
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -12,538,331
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I7 Cost accounting system I_ Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 Praine Heart Inst

MARKETING

50 000 %

10

11

12

13
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page
Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

12y10-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

|ehdsoL pasuE o

[ZoIb e g [EoIpaul [Riaumy
Eidsoy s uaipyn

[pdsoy Gunama |

pEudsoy 882338 B3P0
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Name, address, and primary website address

1 St Johns Hospital
800 East Carpenter Street X
Springfield,IL 62769

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

=
=
=
=
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page
Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
St John's Hospital

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two iImmediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 20 11
3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community

served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? If“*Yes,” describe In
Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the

persons the hospital facility consulted. . . . 3 |Yes
4 Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hosp|ta| faC|I|t|es? If“Yes "’ I|st the other hospital

facilities in Part VI . . . e e e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |7 Hospital facility’s website

|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility

|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)
a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

|7 Execution of the Implementation strategy
|7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
|7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

b

c

d

e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs In its community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs In its community
i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If"No,” explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital faC|I|ty s failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)>. . . . . e e e . .. . 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization f||e Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page
Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 | Yes
If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 600 %
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |7 The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . . 17 No

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged

o & n T O

a I_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page

Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the patients regarding the patients’bills

|_ Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If*No,” indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O O NGOV HWN R
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o
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, ines 4,8, and 9b, PartV,
Section A, and Part V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19¢c,19d,20d,21,and 22
2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B
3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy
4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves
5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )
6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served
7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report
8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part vV, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19c,19d,20d,21,and 22
Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
PartI, Line 3¢ Not applicable The organization follows FPG to determine
eligibility for providing charity and discounted care to low-
income uninsured and underinsured individuals
PartI, Line 6a [Yes The hospital's community benefit report can be accessed
at https //www st-johns org/stjohns/community-needs-
assessment aspx




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI,Line 7g

Currently St John's Hospital's only subsidized program is the
neonatal intensive care unit (NICU) follow up clinic, which is a
multidisciplinary clinic for follow up care for infants who were
patients in the NICU The primary purpose Is to assess
patients for growth and developmental delays, and to refer
patients to the appropriate services as needed

PartI, Line 7,

column (F)

[T he percent of charity care and certain other benefits at cost as
a percent of total expenses less bad debtI1s 8 9% The amount
of bad debt expense removed when calculating this percentage

was $37,485,109




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI,Line 7

Charity Care 1s calculated by determining the total amount from
patient billing that 1s written off to charity care charge codes
plus an allowance accrual adjustment This amount matches the
number that 1s reported on our fiscal year ending 2013 audited
financial statements The total charity care dollar amount s
then reduced to cost by applying the Hospital's cost to charge
ratio as calculated on IRS schedule H - worksheet 2

PartII

St John's Hospital 1s Involved in a variety of community
building activities including economic development initiatives
Examples of these Initiatives include, but are not imited to
active staff participation with the following organizations United
\Way of Central Illinois, genHkids Coalition, District 186 school
mentoring program, District 186 school Coordinated Approach
to Community Health (CATCH) elementary school program,
Central Illinois Community Blood Center, Hospital Sisters
Mission O utreach, Homeless United for Change, Greater
Springfield Chamber of Commerce, Downtown Springfield Inc ,
Pregnancy Care Center, Elizabeth Ann Seton Program, Mid
[Ilinois Medical District, Lincoln Land Community College
Workforce Investment Board, Lincoln Land Stroke Support
Network, Sangamon County Department of Public Health WIC
program, and various State of Illinois advisory boards for Public
Health, Information Technology and Emergency Management
Without St John's Hospital's leadership and involvement in
several of these efforts - Sangamon County Department of
Public Health WIC Programming, Downtown Springfield Inc , and
the genHkids Coalition specifically - these particular initiatives
would not have the means to continue effecting change for our
low-Income and underserved populations Our collaborative
partnerships with community groups have developed a solid
foundation on which we are able to build sustainable
infrastructures to support healthy communities for a healthier

future




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 4

Bad debt expense of HSHS Is discussed at pages 18 and 19 of
the Audited Financial Statements, a copy of which 1s attached
to this return

Part III, Line 8

[T he hospital continually strives to provide excellent patient
care In the most cost effective fashion Nonetheless, the
Medicare program, In many cases, does not provide payment
that covers the full cost of the care provided Since It Is the
mission of the hospital to respond to community need, hospital
management continually advocates for improved Medicare
payment so that the cost of quality care to those patients that
are not able to afford i1t 1Is not compromised and iIs fairly
subsidized by all payers While this shortfall iIn Medicare
payments Is not classified as community benefit by the IRS, we
nonetheless believe 1t I1s an important contribution made by the
hospital to the health and well-being of the community The
hospital Medicare shortfall at cost for fiscal year 2013 was

512,538,331




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartIII, Line 9b

Every effort 1Is made prior to, during and after provision of
medical services to determine whether a patient i1s eligible for
charity/community care and to assist the patient in completing
the application and providing adequate documentation If the
patient qualified for charity/community care for the full balance
of their account, the entire amount i1s written off to
charity/community care and hence no debt collection s
pursued Ifthe patient qualified for charity/community care for a
portion of their account balance, that portion 1s written off to
charity/community care, with the patient being responsible for
the remainder of the balance Additionally, reasonable effort will
be made to obtain third-party or government payer
reimbursement on behalf of the patient If those efforts are not
fruitful, an offer will be extended to the patient to make
installment payments on their balance Only at such point that
the patient defaults on installment payments or refuses to
cooperate with the hospital's efforts to be reimbursed will the
account be sent to collections For additional information, see
response to question vi, 3

Part V, Section B, Line 3

IThe hospital's Community Benefit Subcommittee represented
the community Iin the needs assessment process This group
includes local health care providers, hospital representatives,
public health officials, community stakeholders including
nonprofit employees working with underserved communities,
school board and district representatives, and leaders and
representatives of underserved, low-income and minority
populations Public health officials serving on the Subcommittee
were also able to represent the needs of persons with chronic
diseases The Community Benefit Subcommittee was organized
to 1) to guide and participate in the planning, development and
implementation of projects and programs aimed at improving
the health of the St John's Hospital service area, 2) to address
the needs of those communities where there are
disproportionate unmet health needs, and 3) to ensure St
John's remains committed to its Charitable Mission by
improving the quality of lives In Sangamon County and the
surrounding region The Subcommittee I1s responsible for
recommending and overseeing Community Benefit policies and
programs designed to carry out the mission of St John's
Hospital to provide exceptional health care services to the
people of central Illinois Community Input was also obtained
through a household survey conducted by Leede Research, a

firm specializing in healthcare information programs and tools




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VV, Section B, Line 5C

[The Community Health Needs Assessment Is available on-line
https //www st-johns org/stjohns/community-needs-
assessment aspx Organizations who comprise our Community
Benefit Subcommittee received copies to share with their
constituents The document Is also available through St John's
Hospital's Health Sciences Library

Part V, Section B, Line 7

No Approximately half of the original needs identified were
combined with other priority areas in order to narrow the list
down from the original twenty areas of need identified Ofthe 10
that were ranked by the internal and external committees, seven
were not considered a primary focus for St John's Hospital In
FY2013 This decision was made based on two primary factors
1 The need Is currently being addressed by another
organization in the community 2 There 1s another organization
within the community better equipped to address the need While
the needs listed below were not areas of primary focus for St
John's, the hospital continued to support other organizations as
appropriate o Asthma remains a concern in the community
because Sangamon County has important risk factors such as
population density and demographics The local Public Health
Department is the lead on asthma education and the treatment
of affected community members o Health Environment
Nonprofit community groups such as genH and others are
working to expand healthy options in the local area o Substance
IAbuse The Gateway Foundation and the Triangle Center
address substance abuse in Sangamon County In addition to
public health education and law enforcement programs o Teen
Pregnancy Local organizations such as the Springfield
Pregnancy Center operate in Sangamon County and work on this
Issue o Bicycle Helmets St John's Hospital and other
organizations currently provide free helmets to children o
Sexually Transmitted Infections Organizations such as the
Sangamon County Department of Public Health provide
education and treatment o Mental Health The Sangamon
County Department of Public Health I1s one of the leads for
mental health support in the area More than 20 other
organizations or resources exist in and around the collar
counties including the National Alliance for the Mentally Ill and
Macoupin County Mental Health Due to the prevalent need for
mental health services in the community, St John's Hospital Is
considering the expansion of internal services and partnerships
with external services Itis our hope to better position the
hospital and community partners to address Mental Health
needs In the future




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VV, Section B, Line 12H

Y es, the Financial Assistance Policy contains a detalled
description of the Purpose, Definitions and Guidelines for
financial assistance PartV, Section B, Line 14G Yes, section I
of the Financial Assistance Policy describes the
"Communication of the Financial Assistance Program to
Patients” in detall PartV, Section B, Line 20D We
automatically give a 45% uninsured discount to all of our
uninsured patients We also review the patient's accounts to
ensure they are not charged more than 25% of their annual
gross iIncome Once the charges for a self-pay balance exceed
25% of the patient's annual gross income, the remaining
balance I1s adjusted off to Christian Care

Needs assessment

|As Iindicated in Part V, Section B, St John's conducted a
Community Health Needs Assessment in our FY2012 In
previous years, we assessed community need by looking at our
hospitals discharge data, existing data sets and other needs
assessments conducted in the community In FY2013 we
continued to address needs identified in the previous Fiscal

Y ear In addition, we will continue gathering new data as It
becomes avallable and analyze 1t against data collected from

our FY2012 needs assessment




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

P atient education of eligibility for
assistance

[The Registration Department provides brochures to patients
upon registration regarding the Payment Assistance Program
available to them at St John's Hospital The brochures are also
supplied in waiting and ancillary areas for easy access by the
patient The brochures include contact numbers for the
Business Office Available on the hospital's website Is
information about how to read and understand the billing
information on payment assistance, billing procedures and
explanation of Medicare forms Signage indicating that Financial
IAssistance Is avallable, Is located at hospital patient Access
points The organization has a representative on site to assist
patients who may be eligible for Medicald assistance through
the Illinois Department of Public Assistance The
representative works with patients to determine If they may be
eligible, and If so, assist in pulling together the necessary
application for submission Patients are also provided at
registration information regarding separate physician billing
they can expect to receive, plus information about the patient's
financial responsibility If their insurance plan 1s out of network
O ne-on-one conversations to educate patients about financial
assistance often stem from patients receiving a statement or a
pre-collection letter At that point, the customer service
representative or cashier, or other qualified staff, will
inform/educate the caller about financial assistance options

[T he first pre-collection letter reminds the patient their account
Is In delinquent status It also informs them they may be
eligible for financial assistance through the organization's
charity care program The letter provides direct contact
information to begin the application process for charity care A
system called Search America I1s now being utilized after failed
attempts made by the hospital and our law firm to work out
payment arrangements That system accesses credit and other
information and allows us to see the probability of a patient
being able to pay their bill After assessing that information, the
hospital makes a determination whether to grant charity or
continue collection efforts

Community Information

St John's Hospital 1s located in the center of Springfield,
[Ilinois and serves not only Sangamon County but also the
surrounding counties (Cass, Christian, Logan, Macon,
Macoupin, Menard, Montgomery and Morgan) The total primary
and secondary service area of the hospital has a population of
505,772 people 194,912 reside in Sangamon County and
310,860 reside In the surrounding counties Additionally, St
John's Hospital provides tertiary care to residents of Bond,
Brown, Clay, Coles, De Witt, Effingham, Fayette, Greene,
Marion, Mason, Moultrie, Piatt, Pike, Schuyler, Scott and Shelby
counties, a combined population of 311,583 people In addition
to the city of Springfield, the economy of St John's Hospital's
service area Is primarily rural and I1s supported by small
businesses, industries, mining and agriculture Springfield, on
the other hand, 1s an urban area supported by large businesses,
such as the Illinois State Government and industries Based on
2011 population estimates derived from the 2010 census,
Sangamon County's population of 194,912 people I1s comprised
of 60 6% Caucaslans, 5 1% African-Americans, 2 2%
IAmerican Indians/Alaska Natives, 0 8% Asians, 0 6% Native
Hawallans/Other Pacific Islanders, 22 6% people stating
another race and 8 2% people stating two or more races
ITwenty-nine percent of Sangamon County's residents have a
high school diploma, 8 4% hold an Assoclate Degree, 19 5%
have a Bachelor's Degree, 8 0% have a Master's Degree and

2 9% have a Professional School Degree or Doctorate Degree
[The current unemployment rate of Sangamon County 1s 6 8%,
according to the Illinois Department of Employment Security,
and the median household income 1s $49,286 St John's
Hospital's secondary service area Is comprised of 310,860
people, of whom 56 3% are Caucasian, 3 1% are African-
IAmerican, 1 0% are American Indian/Alaska Native, 0 4% are
IAsian, 0 3% are Native Hawalian/Other Pacific Islander,

33 6% state anotherrace and 5 3% state two or more races
Educational levels of this population reflect that 38 8%
graduated high school, 7 0% have with an Associate Degree,
11 9% have a Bachelor's Degree, 4 1% have a Master's
Degree and 1 6% graduated with either a Professional School
Degree ora Doctorate Degree The average unemployment rate
of the combined counties 1s 9 4% and the median household
income Is $4 3,247 The counties comprising St John's tertiary
service area have a combined population of 311,583 people
Ninety-five percent of residents are Caucasian, 2 6% are
IAfrican-American, 0 3% are American Indian/Alaska Native,

0 5% are Asian, 0 03% are Native Hawanan/Other Pacific
I[slander, 0 4% state another race and 1 0% state two or more
races Thirty-nine percent of St John's tertiary service area
population have only a High School Diploma, 8 8% hold an
IAssoclate Degree, 11 1% have a Bachelor's Degree, 4 4%
hold a Master's Degree and 1 53% have either a Professional
School Degree or a Doctorate Degree The average
unemployment rate of the combined area i1s 8 9% and the
median household iIncome 1s $41,276 The 2011 poverty rates
in the combined service area were between 8 2% and 10%
which 1s below the national average of 11 9%-14 3% St
John's Hospital employs more than 3,000 people and s a
regional medical center and the flagship hospital of Hospital
Sisters Health System Dedicated to providing exceptional care
to the whole patient, St John's offers services spanning from
primary care to complex tertiary care, including a Birth Center,
@ Cancer Institute, a Center for Metabolic and Weight Loss
Surgery, a Children's Hospital, a Neurosciences Institute, a
Pain Management Center, Prairie Heart Institute, a Regional

Wound Care Center, a Sleep Center and many others




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

P romotion of Community Health

St John's Hospital offers hope to our community in the tradition
of the Hospital Sisters of St Francis As a healing ministry of
the Catholic Church and an affiliate of the Hospital Sisters
Health System (HSHS), St John's 1Is committed to delivering
high quality, compassionate, and cost-effective health care
services to all The hospital was founded over 135 years ago to
bring a healing presence and improve the health of our
community, especilally for people who are sick, poor, and
disadvantaged Because of the hospital's purpose and tradition,
It I1s organized to promote the health of Sangamon County and
surrounding areas The hospital Is governed by a Board of
Directors, the majority of whom reside in the organization's
primary service area and who are neither employees nor
contractors of the hospital (nor family members thereof) The
Board ensures that St John's Is responding to community need
During the last year, for example, the Board reviewed the
Community Health Needs Assessment and approved an
implementation strategy for addressing selected needs In
2010, the Board commissioned the Community Benefit
Subcommittee of the Board to oversee Community Benefit
policies and programs designed to carry out the mission of St
John's Hospital to provide exceptional health care services to
the people of central Illinois Now In its third year, the
subcommittee continues to address the needs of those
communities where there are disproportionate unmet health
needs The subcommittee 1s comprised of St John's Hospital
colleagues, members of the board and community stakeholders
Also consistent with its exempt purpose, St John's Hospital
has an open medical staff with privileges available to all
qualified physicians in the area In addition, the hospital
operates an emergency department that i1s open 24 hours to all
persons regardless of their ability to pay As a not-for-profit
hospital, St John's reinvests surplus funds into the mission of
the organization and health of the community rather than
distributing them as profits to shareholders or individuals
Funds not committed to ongoing operations are generally used
to upgrade facilities, secure new technologies, improve patient
care, and support initiatives designed to promote health and
ensure access forall For example, St John's 1s currently
working with i1ts parent organization, Hospital Sisters Health
System, to continuously enhance quality and improve
coordination of care both inside the hospital and with a growing
number of physician partners Supported by investments in
information technology, this "care integration” strategy Is
designed to better coordinate care, improve health outcomes,
create new efficiencies, and help ensure that patients
(especially those with chronic conditions) get well and stay well
St John's also devotes significant resources to access for
patients who cannot afford care, along with other community
benefits In fiscal year 2013, St John's provided over $38 8
million in community benefit services, including charity care at
cost, unpaid costs of Medicald and other public programs, and a
range of diverse programs designed to enhance access and
improve community health Additionally, during this period, St
John's provided $9 9 million (at cost) In uncompensated care to
patients that did not qualify for charity care or public assistance
and over $12 million (at cost) in excess of Medicare payment
for health care services St John's Hospital provides a range of
community benefits which flows from our mission and long-
standing commitment to our community In many cases, these
programs would be unlikely to exist without the leadership role
played by St John's, and they often relieve a burden that would
otherwise be carried by government Several of these programs
and activities are designed to respond to our FY2012
Community Health Needs Assessment, which surfaced the
following priority needs for attention from the hospital In
collaboration with other community organizations Metabolic
Syndrome Cardiovascular Disease Lifestyle Following are
examples of new or enhanced community benefit programs
developed In FY2013 In response to goals identified as a result
of the hospital's FY2012 CHNA Kohl's Gotta Dance -
[dentified need Lifestyle and Metabolic Syndrome St John's
Children's Hospital partnered with Kohl's Cares for Kids to offer
"Kohl's Gotta Dance", an innovative way to address childhood
obesity in our community Dancing helps to slow the heart rate,
to lower or maintain healthy blood pressure and to improve or
maintain healthy cholesterol levels Dancing also improves
circulation, lung performance, flexibility and helps grow healthy
and strong bones One hundred and twenty pre-teens and early
teens, including students with special needs, participated in one
of four free classes offered weekly for 30 weeks, and were given
the opportunity to perform live several times throughout the
year East Side Farmer's Market - Identified need Lifestyle and
Cardiovascular Disease The East Side Farmer's Market 1s a
collaboration between St John's Hospital, the Sangamon
County Department of Public Health (SCDPH) and the
Downtown Farmer's Market to improve access to fresh, healthy
produce In a known food desert in our community Hosted in the
SCDPH parking lot, the East Side Farmer's Market provides
fresh produce from July through September WIC Coupons, Link,
Debit, and Credit Cares are accepted, with opportunities to
double the value of WIC coupons and Link dollars Cooking
classes are also offered at SCDPH so participants can learn to
clean and prepare local, fresh fruits and vegetables they buy at
the Farmer's Market Pediatric Continuing Medical Education
Series - Identified need Cardiovascular and Metabolic
Syndrome The hospital offered a three-part multidisciplinary
educational series open to all clinicians in the community on
preventing childhood obesity and helping children to obtain and
maintain their optimal health Entitled "Childhood Obesity In
Central Illinois Weighing in on The Problem"”, each session was
one-hour in length and addressed The Biology of O besity and
Implications for Society, Community Resources and Solutions,
and Back to the Clinic As a result of participating in this series,
more than 90 clinicians will be able to create a management
plan for children who are overweight or obese, utilize community
resources to help children adopt healthy lifestyles, and interact
effectively with children and their families In discussing a
child's weight Plans are underway to replicate the program and
introduce It to other medical grand rounds Future plans for this
need include a day-long CME tentatively scheduled for spring
2014 and a Community Education series tentatively scheduled
for fall 2014 Additional community benefit programs provided
to address cardiovascular disease, metabolic syndrome and
healthy lifestyle include Free screenings for heart disease and
stroke risk My Choice Challenge, a daytime health fair
designed to educate elementary-aged students on healthy
lifestyle choices, currently offered in 30 elementary schools
IAnnual genH Day of Health, a program that promotes worksite
wellness in five schools SIU Homeless Clinic, a partnership
between St John's Hospital and the Southern Illinois University
School of Medicine, provides two screenings annually for
homeless persons Destination Dinner Table, a program that
teaches families how to cook healthy meals My Body, My
Choice, pre and post-testing of third graders fitness levels and
interactive lessons to achieve improved fitness results
CATCH, a collaboration between St John's Hospital, the
Sangamon County Medical Alliance, Memorial Medical Center
and the SIU School of Medicine to provide a medical home for
low-Income residents of Sangamon County

Affillated health care system

St John's Hospital in Springfield, Illinois 1s an affiliate of
Hospital Sisters Health System (HSHS), a health care ministry
that includes 13 hospitals, scores of community-based health
centers and clinics, and hundreds of physician partners across
[Ilinois and Wisconsin The Mission of HSHS 1s "to reveal and
embody Christ's healing love for all people through our high
quality Franciscan health care ministry " We live our Mission by
providing holistic healing to all who seek our care, as well as
through Community Benefit Working collaboratively with others
In the communities we serve, our Community Benefit initiatives
are strategically and successfully expanding access to care,
improving the health status of residents, and furthering medical
education and knowledge In FY2013, our 13 hospitals
responded to needs 1dentified in each of their Community Health
Needs Assessments (CHNAs) completed in FY2012 The
information gathered from these assessments was used to
develop new and enhance existing Community Benefit programs
and services that best addressed community needs Included
among the many priority needs identified in our CHNAs were
chronic disease prevention and management, obesity, adequate
food and nutrition, mental health, and access to health care
services HSHS hospitals are proactively addressing these and
other needs through patient, provider and community education,
preventative screenings, self-management classes, and new or
enhanced clinical services Across HSHS, we collectively
provided $185 6 million in Community Benefit (or 10 2% of
total hospital expenses) in FY2013 Included in this amount
was $45 9 million provided for Financial Assistance (1 e
Charity Care)and $104 2 million for unreimbursed care
provided under the Medicaid program In addition, HSHS
hospitals committed significant resources to care for Medicare
patients The cost of providing services to primarily elderly
beneficiaries of the Medicare program - In excess of
governmental and managed care contract payments - was
$152 3 million HSHS hospitals also recorded $107 1 million in
uncollectible accounts In addition to the dollars invested in our
Community Benefit programs, HSHS also continues to reinvest
any surplus revenue from operations and investments into new
medical technology, facility infrastructure and health care
services In our communities By doing so, we ensure we are able
to meet the ongoing demand for high quality, efficient and easily
accessible health care Recognizing that the health care
delivery model in the United States 1s evolving, HSHS remains
focused on implementing our Care Integration strategy Care
Integration coordinates the delivery of care around the needs of
each patient During FY2013, we made significant progress with
this strategy as we further implemented interoperable health
information technologies, expanded the number of Medical
Homes, and strengthened our alignment with physicians
Greater access to care As a Franciscan health care ministry,
HSHS Is deeply committed to serving those who are most in
need We not only provide care to every patient who walks
through our doors, but also reach out beyond the walls of our
hospitals and clinics to care for those in our communities Our
efforts to ensure residents in the communities we serve recelve
the right care at the right time in the right setting often involve
partnering with others to achieve this goal Across our two-
state System, there are numerous examples of HSHS
collaborating with other organizations to enhance access to
care for those in need From 2006 to 2009, the United States
sawa 16% increase In Individuals seeking dental care at
hospital emergency rooms With the support of St Mary's
Hospital Medical Center and St Vincent Hospital in Green Bay,
Wisconsin, the NEW Dental Clinic on the campus of Northeast
Wisconsin Technical College expanded in FY2013 and was able
to accommodate up to 6,000 visits The clinic provides dental
services to low-income and uninsured persons Including the
homeless in Brown County St Francis Hospital in Litchfield,
[Ilinois partnered with Lewis & Clark Community College to
bring their mobile health unit to the Litchfield area, the unit
provides dental exams and screenings, x-rays and dental
hyglene to those in need In western Wisconsin, St Joseph's
Hospital iIn Chippewa Falls works closely with the Chippewa
Health Improvement Partnership (CHIP) to support the Open
Door Clinic The free medical clinic provides health care for
those without insurance coverage This past year, the clinic
recelved a total of 2,672 patient visits, an 11% Increase from
the prior year With more than 166 individuals volunteering, the
clinic provided more than 6,751 hours (including 753 provider
hours and 675 nursing hours) of service to individuals The

O pen Door Clinic 1s an example of HSHS providing leadership
and support to a community-based program designed to meet
the needs of those less fortunate In southeast Illinois, area
residents can get help filling a prescription through the long-
term collaboration between St Anthony's Memorial Hospital in
Effingham and Catholic Charities Last year, St Anthony's
helped underwrite the cost of prescription medications for more
than 280 residents In southwestIllinois, St Joseph's Hospital
in Highland enhanced their offerings to their senior population
based on their CHNA "Senior Renewal" Is an outpatient
counseling program for senior adults who may be facing
emotional and physical problems unique to the aging process
such as feelings of loneliness, I1solation and anxiety Clients
receive an Intensive level of treatment without inpatient
hospitalization through counseling strategies and education In
addition, in collaboration with the Illinois Department of
Insurance, St Joseph's Hospital participates in the Senior
Health Insurance Program (SHIP), a free health insurance
counseling service for Medicare beneficiaries and their
caregivers In addition to programs such as these, HSHS
makes sure that those who need financial assistance for care
receive It Our Financial Assistance (1 e Chanity Care) program
covers 100% of hospital charges for individuals and families
who earn less than 200% of the federal poverty level HSHS
Financial Assistance programs have a sliding scale, In some
instances providing up to a 60% discount on charges for those
earning up to 600% of the federal poverty level Counselors are
available 1n our hospitals to explain our financial assistance
policies to patients, provide them with assistance In filling out a
simple application form, or help them enroll in publicly funded
health care programs Better community health As part of our
Mission to embody Christ's healing love, we understand that we
have a responsibility to improve the overall quality of life 1n our
communities by supporting initiatives that promote health and
wellness We recognize we are most successful when we work
together with a wide array of public and private organizations
that share our commitment to improving lives By doing so, we
maximize our efforts and reduce the duplication of services
HSHS hospitals also understand we need to listen closely to the
residents of the communities we serve to ensure the health care
needs of all are being met To that end, each of our 13 hospitals
completed Community Health Needs Assessments (CHNA)
during FY2012 The information gathered from these
assessments Is being used to help us develop new, and
enhance existing, programs and services that best address the
needs of the community Among the many priority needs
identified from the CHNAs include metabolic and cardiovascular
disease management, adequate food and nutrition, and mental
health HSHS hospitals are addressing these and other needs
by proactively offering educational opportunities, preventative
screenings, and new or enhanced clinical services In
partnership with the Sangamon County Health Department
(SCHD) and local farmers, St John's Hospital in Springfield,
[Ilinois took a lead role In bringing a Farmers Market to the east
side of Springfield The East Side Farmers Market addresses
three community needs childhood obesity, childhood poverty
(26% of children in Sangamon County live Iin poverty vs 18%
in the state) and providing fresh produce to persons living in a
known "food desert " WIC Cooking Classes are also offered in
tandem with the East Side Farmers Market to teach participants
how to prepare fresh produce The Farmers Market and cooking
classes are hosted at the SCHD St Mary's Hospital in
Streator, Illinois teamed up with the Streator YMCA to offer a
12 week weight loss program - Healthy You - to motivate 282
participants (nearly double the participants from last year) to
lose weight and maintain a healthy lifestyle The program
included aerobics classes, cooking classes, and a maintenance
program to encourage participants to weigh in monthly A total

of 191 participants completed
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Schedule I OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 2
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 P ;
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST JOHN'S HOSPITALOFTHE HOSPITAL

SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS 37-0661238
General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . [
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe inel1 table. . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ .+ . o .« .+ .« . e e .. . >

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2012



Schedule I (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance

recipients

(1) Nursing students at College of Nursing

(b)Number of

32

(c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book, (f)Description of non-cash assistance
cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

5,511 N/A N/A

Part IV Supplemental Information.

Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part III, column (b), and any other additional information

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Grants and assistance

schedule 1, part 1, line 2

St John's Hospital participates in various Federal loan and grant programs These programs are administered in accordance
with guidelines established by the U S Department of Education, and the U S Department of Health and Human Services
These programs are audited annually in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 "Audits of Institutions of Higher Education and

Other Nonprofit Institutions”

Schedule I (Form 990) 2012



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493132028624]

Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2012

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL

SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS 37-0661238
m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Employer identification number

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
v Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
|7 Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

v Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a,6b,7,and 8, and for PartI1
Also complete this part for any additional information

Page 3

Identifier Return Reference

Schedule J, PartI, Line 1A

Explanation

Travel for companions Lawrence Schumacherreceived $550 for companion travel The fair value of this travel was
included in his annual report iIncome Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Tax gross-ups were pald by HSHS
to Ann Carrfor$11 and to Lawrence Schumacher for $11 during the year The fair value of these were included In
their annual reported income Health or social club dues or initiative fees Social club dues were paid by HSHS on

behalf of Robert Ritz and Lawrence Schumacher during the year The fair value of the dues were included in his
annual reported iIncome

Schedule J, PartI, Line 4B Robert Ritz Robert Ritz participated in a SERP during the year in the amount of $68,574 Ann M CarrAnnM Carr

participated in a SERP during the yearin the amount of $42,817 Lawrence Schumacher Lawrence Schumacher
participated in a SERP during the yearin the amount of $129,818

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

37-0661238
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL

SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

Return to Form

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) CgmpensatlFon
— _ reported In pnior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
Robert Ritz (1)
() 558,815 106,586 30,325 86,678 40,417 822,821 0
Lawrence Schumacher (1)
() 647,266 259,077 52,394 152,700 16,735 1,128,172 0
Ann M Carr (1)
() 193,454 29,440 49,252 121,170 17,686 411,002 18,215
David Olejniczak ((I; 378,380 33,225 19,749 19,792 451,146
1]
Larry J Ragel ((I; 256,392 56,508 39,535 19,792 372,227
1]
Sherri A Greenwood (1) 187,986 9,880 18,783 19,753 236,402
()
PATRICIA SCHULZ (1) 226,451 29,005 13,234 268,690
()
Margaret L Curtin (1) 190,496 19,126 8,228 217,850
()
Jranxin Wang (1) 189,127 4,813 0 10,254 19,762 223,956 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ann Derrick (1) 192,190 0 0 -13,150 8,259 187,299 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AMY K BULPITT m 226,464 0 0 6,236 903 233,603 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOMMY A IBRAHIM m 346,334 17,404 0 7,597 19,792 391,127 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL

SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

Employer identification number

37-0661238

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
PROGRAM SERVICE | 990 PART Il | St John's Hospital Is one of the largest heart programs in llinois We have developed a reputation as one
REVENUE - LINE 4A of the premier cardiovascular programs in the country, but it's our dedication to providing compassionate
CARDIOVASCULAR care to patients and therr families that makes us unique In 2013, the Prairie Heart Institute at St John's

Hospital received the platinum performance achievement aw ard from the National Cardiovascular Data
Registry for meeting 11 key qualty and treatment measures at least 90% of the time for eight consecutive
quarters In addtion, St John's cardiac programs have received the follow ing Aw ards, Designations and
Accomplishments o Cardiac Institute of Quality designation by Aetna Insurance Company o St John's
was designated a Blue Distinction Center for cardiac care by BlueCross and BlueShield of llinois o A
Circle of Excellence Aw ard from Comparion Medical Analytics for being ranked in the top 10% of hospitals
Inthe U S for cardiac care, cancer care and trauma care o Prairie Heart earned for the American Heart
Association's Mission Lifeline Gold Performance Achievement Aw ard for its care of heart attack patients
o Prairie Heart Institute at St John's Hospital w as recognized as one of HealthGrades 100 Best Hospitals
for Cardiac surgery (2013, 2012 & 2011) o Prairie Heart is a HealthGrades five-star recipient for Cardiac
Surgery (2013 & 2012), Coronary Bypass Surgery (2013, 2012 & 2011), Valve Surgery (2013, 2012, 2011
& 2010), and for treatment of Heart Failure (2013, 2012 & 2011) o Becker's Hospital Review named St
John's one of the "100 hospitals for great heart programs " o Truven Health Analytics named the Prairie
Heart Institute at St John's Hospital one of the nation's 50 Top Cardiovascular Hospitals In addition to the
list of Catheterization, Surgical and Non-invasive procedures below, St John's offers a Cardiac
Rehabilitation program, and other stress-reduction services through the St John's Center for Living
Catheterization Laboratory Procedures Abdominal aortic aneurysmgraphs Ablation of complex
arrhythmias Angioplasty with stenting Balloon angioplasty Carotid stents Defibrillator implantation
Diagnostic cardiac catheterization Drug-eluting stents Electro physiologic evaluation of complex
arrhythmias Evaluation of cardiac valves Evaluation of congenital heart disease Pacemaker implantation
Peripheral vascular stents Percutaneous translumina myocardial revascularization Renal stents Coated
Stents Surgical Procedures Beating heart bypass surgery Coronary artery bypass graft surgery General
thoracic surgery Heart valve replacement and repair Laser pacemaker lead extraction Minmally invasive
atrial ablation surgery Minimally invasive valve replacement repair surgery Pacemaker and defibrillator
implantation Vascular surgery (aortic, cerebrovascular, renal, and peripheral) Noninvasive Cardiovascular
Diagnostic Procedures Audicor testing Bio-Z Cardiac and vascular ultrasound Cardioversions Doppler
exams Electrocardiograms Holter monitoring/Arrhythmia monitoring/Pacemaker checks Nuclear stress
testing Pediatric Cardiology Clinic Preadmission testing (chest X-rays and blood tests) Stress
echocardiography Tran esophageal echocardiography T-Wave alternans




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
PROGRAM 990 PART Il | Orthopedic services at St John's Hospital include musculoskeletal injuries to the bones, joints, muscles,
SERVICE LINE4B ligaments or tendons, and conditions such as arthritis and osteoporosis Sports Injuries, trauma, spine,
REVENUE - fractures, chronic pain and total joint replacements are the main reasons w hy patients need orthopedic care
ORTHOPEDICS The service line offers more than 20 educational events/lectures annually to the general public on orthopedic

procedures and care The specific services Include Major Orthopedic Procedures Knee & Hip
Arthroplasty/Joint Replacements (Totals, Partials, Revisions) 0 666 In FY 13, 0 1322 1n last 2 fiscal years

Spinal Fusion & Decompression, Lumbar & Cervical o 545 Spine Cases In FY 13 Other Orthopedic Procedures
Arthroscopy/Arthroplasty/Arthrotomy Knee, Hip, Shoulder, Elbow, Toe, Wrist, Ankle Rotator Cuff Repair
Arthroscopic ACL Knee Carpal Tunnel (100 Procedures) Nailing/Rodding Tibia & Femoral ORIF Acetabulum,
Ankle, Calcaneous, Clavical, Elbow, Femur, Finger, Foot, Hip, Humerus, Patella, Pelvis, Radius, Scapula,
Shoulder, Tibia, Tibial Plateau, Ulina, Wrist " Repair of tendons ligaments, soft tissue and conditions caused by
arthritis and repetitive motion injuries Non-Surgical Services Physical Therapy Occupational Therapy Aquatic
Therapy Athletic Training Rehab, Wellness, Exercise Physiology Monthly Public Education Seminars ACL
Injury Prevention & Performance Training MAKOplasty Acquisition MAKOplasty has developed the amazing
precision of the RIO Robotic Arm Interactive Orthopedic System RIO assists the surgeon in achieving natural
knee kinematics and optimal results at a level of precision previously unattainable w ith conventional
Instrumentation It 1s a revolutionary solution for the complexity of osteoarthritis in one or more compartments of
the knee and precision of hip arthroplasty |t 1s a less invasive solution that provides choices for today's patient
and surgeon The MAKOplasty was purchased in July 2012, at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2013 The first 2
procedures were performed In late August The first several months w ere spent holding outreach events to
market the new technology, exclusive to St John's Hospital Mako Outreach Events 6 for the general public, 1
for 8JS communtty, 1 for physicians 55 procedures performed through June 2013




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
PROGRAM 990 PART Il | Gastroenterology Services Is a small, but typically busy unit that sees approximately 18-25 patients per day
SERVICE LINE4C Seventy percent are outpatients and 30% are inpatients Both diagnostic and therapeutic procedures are
REVENUE - performed including, but not limited to, colonoscopy, EGD (esophagogastroduodenoscopy), ERCP, PEG
Gastroenterology placement, dilatations, 24 hour pH and manometrics Nursing responsibilities for a routine outpatient include

completing a comprehensive patient assessment, obtaining a written consent for treatment, starting an IV
line, administering pre-procedure antibiotics If ordered, transporting the patient to the procedural room,
assisting the physician w ith the procedure, administering conscious sedation If ordered, assessing and
treating discomfort, and overall patient monitoring Post procedure, the patient spends approximately one
hour in recovery and 1s discharged to a responsible person after discharge instructions and teaching 1s
complete Gastroenterology Services at St John's Hospital Is now offering Endoscopic Ultrasound (EUS)
services This cutting-edge technique provides staging information for cancer and can also reduce surgical
risk by giving physicians comprehensive information about the lesion, thus preventing unnecessary invasive
exploratory procedures We have one of the most advanced EUS instruments available n US PROGRAM
SERVICE REVENUE - OTHER 990 PART Il LINE4D St Johns other specialzed services include Cancer Care,
Womens Services, a Neurosciences Institute, Home Health, Hospice, an Emergency Department that nearly
55,000 people per year seek care In and the St Johns Childrens Hospttal Our childrens hospital 1s the only
comprehensive child health care facility in south-central llinois and provides vital health care for the regions
children, from infancy through age 18 Recognized by the Childrens Hospital Association and a member of
the Association of llinois Childrens Hospttals, St Johns Childrens Hospital offers a wide range of services
for children and their families both here at our facilities and extending into the home Services include -
General pediatric beds, with private bath, show er and parental sleeping area - Pediatric ICU - Pediatric
Hematology/Oncology - Level ll Neonatal ICU - Pediatric Emergency Roomservices - Neonatal and pediatric
transportation - The only regional Level lll Perinatal Care Center in the area - Child and family support and
services through our Child Life Specialists and Social and Spirttual Services Departments - Comprehensive
outpatient services such as Home Health, Children's Rehabiltation Center and Early Intervention Program- A
Ronald McDonald House On Site




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
RIGHTS OF FORM 990 THE SENIOR GOVERNING BODY OF ST JOHNS HOSPITAL ( THE CORPORATION) IS THE MEMBER OF
MEMBERS TO PART VI, LINES | THE CORPORATION, WHICH IS HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES, INC ("HSSI"), AN ILLINOIS NOT FOR
ELECT 6&7A PROFIT CORPORATION EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL TAXATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE
GOVERNING INTERNAL REVENUE CODE PURSUANT TO SECTION 2 3 OF THE CORPORATION'S BY LAWS, HSSIHAS
BODY THE RIGHT TO APPOINT AND REMOVE THE CORPORATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CHAIRPERSON

OF THE BOARD, AND PRESIDENT




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
MEMBER FORM 990 | Responsibility for the policy and operations of St John's Hospital (the "Corporation”) 1s vested in its Board of
RESERVED | PART V|, Directors, except with respect to specific pow ers reserved In the Corporation's Bylaw s to the Corporation's
POWERS LINE7B Member, Hospital Sisters Services, Inc ("HSSI'), an llinois not for profit corporation exempt from federal taxation

under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code The member of HSSI1s Hospital Sisters Health System
("HSHS"), an llinois not for profit corporation exempt from federal taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code The members of HSHS are the individual sisters w ho, fromtime to time, are the duly elected
Provincial Superior and Provincial Councilors, respectively, of the American Province of the Hospital Sisters of St
Francis ("American Province") The American Province is the United States organization of the Congregation of the
Hospital Sisters of the Third Order Regular of St Francis, a religious institute of the Roman Catholic Church The
governance and operations of the Corporation are subject to HSSI's right to exercise these reserved pow ers with
respect to the Corporation and organizations of w hich the Corporation is either, directly or indirectly, a controling
member or a controlling shareholder ("Affillates") HSSI's right to exercise certain of these reserved powers is, In
turn, subject to the approval of HSHS and HSHS' members The reserved pow ers include all rights granted to HSSI
by law and the right to (a)Adopt, approve amendments to, or amend any statement of philosophy, mission, mission
integration or values, or any name, logo, or mark of the Corporation or of any Affiliate, (b)Adopt, approve
amendments to, or amend the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation or of any Affiliate, (c)Adopt, approve
amendments to, or amend the Bylaws of the Corporation or of any Affiliate, (d)Appoint and remove the Board of
Directors, any one or more of the Directors of the Corporation or of any Affiliate, and the Chairperson and President
of the Corporation or of any Affiliate, (e)Approve the recommendation of the Board of Directors to appoint or
remove the Board of Directors, any one or more Directors of the Corporation or of any Affilate, or the Chairperson
and President of the Corporation or of any Affiliate (f)With respect to the Corporation or any Affiliate, approve the
purchase, sale, allenation, exchange, lease, or encumbrance of any real property of the Corporation or of any
Affilate, which property has a value In excess of imts set from time to time by HSS|, (g)Approve the operating and
capital budgets of the Corporation or of any Affiliate, and any deviations by the Corporation or of any Affiliate from
such budgets In an amount or percentage specified by HSSI from time to time, (h)Approve the strategic plan and
goals of the Corporation or of any Afflliate, ()Approve the sale of substantially all of the assets of the Corporation
or of any Affiliate, (J)Approve the merger or dissolution of the Corporation or of any Affiliate, (k)Adopt or amend the
plan for mnistry education and governance for the Corporation and its Affiliates, (I)Approve the Corporation's
Mission Accountability Reports and those of any Affilate, (m)Approve the financial policies and procedures of the
Corporation or of any Affillate, and approve any deviations from such policies and procedures by the Corporation
or any Affiliate, and (n)Adopt policies to Implement the Reserved Pow ers of HSSI




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990 FORM 990 The hospital employs KPMG to assist in the overall preparation, review and electronic submission of its Form
REVIEW PART VI, LINE | 990 KPMG provides guidance In identifying critical errors In the return submission, and feedback on
PROCESS 11b

quantitative and qualtative responses Addtionally, the hospital CFO performs a thorough review of the
return, and reviews it w ith the hospital CEO and/or senior leaders before presenting it In its entirety to the
hospital Board for questioning and review prior to the return's signing and submission to the IRS




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
CONFLICT [ FORM990 [ A revised Corporate Compliance Programand Conflict of Interest Policy has been used since January 2010 to
OF PART V|, establish the practice of managing conflicts of interest using a system-w ide protocol for disclosure statements In
INTEREST | LINE12C accordance w ith our Conflict of Interests Polic y, all Covered Persons have a duty to comply with the Conflict of
POLICY Interest Policy for any contract, transaction, relationship, or activity contemplated, entered into, or conducted at

HSHS The policy defines covered persons as Board members, Board committee members, Off icers, Board
designees, senior management, members of any committee that oversees the appr oval of pharmaceuticals and
medical devices, and any other individual w ho holds a position of trust On an annual basis HSHS discloses a copy
of the Conflict of Interest Policy (an d all corresponding procedures, guidelines, forms, and tools) to all Covered
Persons, and advises all Covered Persons In writing of any substantive changes to this Policy and such related
materials The Covered Persons are required to review and complete the correspondi ng Conflict of Interest
Statement The System Office Vice President - System Responsibilt y, Vice President - Risk & Compliance, or
members of the Audit and Integrity Committee ("C ommittee") are avallable to answer any questions a Covered
Person may have In addition, 1 f at any time after submitting an annual Conflict of Interest Statement, a Covered
Person becomes aw are of an Interest that he or she would have had to disclose at the annual inter val, the Covered
Person shall promptly disclose the Interest to the Committee using the HS HS Conflict of Interest Disclosure
Statement Completed Conflict of Interest statements ar e submitted to the Committee of HSHS w hich I1s responsible
for identifying, assessing, and managing Conflicts of Interest that arise in the course of conducting the affarrs of
HSHS If the Committee determines that a Conflict of Interest exists, HSHS shall not engage in, or enter into a
proposed contract, transaction, relationship, arrangement, or activity un less the Committee or, w here necessary,
the Board of Directors (acting through its disinte rested members), has investigated alternatives to the proposed
contract, transaction, rela tionship, arrangement, or activity and, in the absence of alternatives that are in the bes t
interests of HSHS, has determined 1 that, regardless of w hether the Covered Person par ticipates in the
implementation of the proposed contract, transaction, relationship, arran gement, or activity, 2 the contract,
transaction, arrangement, or activity Is in the best interests of HSHS, 3 the contract, transaction, arrangement, or
activity 1s fair and rea sonable fromthe perspective of HSHS, and 4 HSHS cannot obtain a more advantageous
contra ct, transaction, arrangement, or activity with reasonable efforts under the circumstances In determning

w hether a contract, transaction, or arrangement is fair and reasonable to HSHS, the Committee shall consider,

w here applicable 1 appraisals or other independent v aluations of the Fair Market Value of the contract,
transaction, or arrangement, 2 inform ation regarding comparable contracts, transactions, or arrangements

betw een unrelated part 1es, 3 offers from comparable competing entities, and/or 4 studies of comparable compens
ation arrangements In any case in which the Committee finds, after taking the steps descr ibed above, that HSHS
should participate In a proposed transaction or arrangement despite the existence of a conflict of interest, the
Committee shall develop, implement, monitor, and enforce compliance with, a Conflict Management Plan for managing
the Conflict of Inter est as it considers necessary for such findings to remain valid throughout the life of the contract,
transaction, relationship, arrangement, or activity All Conflict Management Pl ans shall 1 state that the Committee
will oversee, monttor, and enforce compliance w ith the plan throughout the course of the study, and specify means
for doing so, Including, without imitation, that the appropriate individuals must provide the Committee w ith written
reports pertaining to compliance w ith the Conflict Management Plan, that the Committee sh all have the right to audit
the study for such compliance, and the right to impose sanctio ns for non-compliance, 2 state that the Plan must be
shared with Covered Person whose Int erests it was developed to manage, 3 state that the Plan must be shared
with, and periodi ¢ reports on compliance w ith the Plan must be provided to, the Board, senior management, a nd/or
government agencies, and 4 provide for such other management steps and mechanisms t he Committee considers
necessary and appropriate In addition to the Committee, the System Office Vice Presidents of System Responsibility
and Risk & Compliance may retain such ind ependent advisors or experts as deemed necessary to assist In making
its determinations an d decisions If the Committee determines that the




Explanation

Identifier Return
Reference
CONFLICT OF | FORM 990 contemplated transaction, relationship, arrangement, or activity cannot proceed due to a C onflict of Interest,
INTEREST PART VI, LINE | the Committee shall Informthe applicable Covered Person or decision- making body of such determination
POLICY 12C within one w eek of the Committee meeting at w hich the co ntemplated transaction was discussed The

Committee shall document its rejection of the co ntemplated transaction in the Committee's meeting minutes




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

WHISTLEBLOWER
POLICY

FORM 990 PART V|,
LINE13

Provisions within the Corporate Compliance Program and Conflict of Interest Policy provide
protections for w histleblow er type activities




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
COMPENSATION | FORM 990 The Compensation Committee ("Committee") 1Is comprised of Independent members of the Board of Directors
PROCESS PART V|, The Committee develops a compensation philosophy for the System and all affilates The Committee selects
LINE15 and hrres the independent compensation consultant to develop comparabilty data and advise the Committee

during its deliberations regarding all elements of total compensation for all disqualified individuals Integrated
Healthcare Strategies ("IHS"), the consultants utlized by the Committee, use data from multiple tax-exempt
peer group sources to determine salary ranges, incentive opportunity ranges, and benefits for the
disqualified individuals IHS then assists the Committee In preparing contemporaneous documentation of all
actions Each Committee meeting 1Is conducted w ith the intent to create a rebuttable presumption of
reasonableness for all elements of executive total compensation for the disqualified individuals The Chairman
makes this declaration and also inquires If there are any conflicts of interest by any attendees Any conflicts
are disclosed and the Committee then acts in a manner to avoid any conflicted individual participating in any
manner w here a conflict mght exist At the end of the meeting, the Committee prepares contemporaneous
minutes that record all actions taken during the meeting




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE | FORM 990 PART Board-approved financial statements are made available to the public upon request The
TO THE PUBLIC VI, LINE19 governing documents and conflict of interest policy are not made available to the general
public at this time




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
POOLED FORM 990 ST JOHNS HOSPITAL'S CASH RESERVES ARE INVESTED IN A POOLED INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
INVESTMENT | PART X, LINE | PARTICIPATION IN THE POOLED FUND IS LIMITED TO THE 501(C)(3) HOSPITALS AND RELATED HEALTH
ACCOUNT 11 SERVICES ORGANIZATIONS SPONSORED BY HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SY STEM THE POOLED ACCOUNT

CONSISTS OF CASH, AND EQUITY AND DEBT SECURITIES THAT ARE PUBLICLY TRADED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SFAS NO 124 "ACCOUNTING FOR CERTAIN INVESTMENTS HELD BY NOT-FOR-
PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS", INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES WITH READILY DETERMINABLE VALUES,
AND ALL INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES, ARE REPORTED AT FAIR VALUE ON THE BALANCE SHEET
INCOME, REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES ARE POOLED AND ALLOCATED TO THE
PARTICIPANTS INDIVIDUAL COMPONENTS OF ASSETS AND REVENUE ARE NOT IDENTIFIED TO THE
INDIVIDUAL HOSPITAL PARTICIPANTS




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
Other Changes In | Form 990, Change In Foundation Net Assets (802,461) Direct Benefit Costs (14,290) Change in Pension Funded Status
Net Assets or Part XI, Line 9 | 37,387,252 Transfer to/from HSHS (18,149,155) Change In Fair Value of Interest Rate Swaps 14,770,469
Fund Balances Early extinguishment of Debt (1,350,837) Swap Payments (2,195,270) Unrestricted net assets released for

purchase of PPE 41,310 Interest Income Capitalized as part of CIP (532) Difference in Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets (228,128) ---------—-- Total 29,458,358 ============
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 20 1 2
= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL
SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS 37-0661238 |

IEEREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) )

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

(1) SpnngField Health Partners LLC HealthCare L 0 |HSHS MG
4936 Laverna Road
Springfield, IL 62707
37-1364419

(2) Kiara Chnical Integration Network HealthCare L 0 |HSSI
4936 Laverna ROAd
spnngfield, IL 62707
26-1417684

(3) PHYSICIAN CLINICAL INTEGRATION NETWORK HEALTHCARE IL 0 |KCIN
4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
37-1668647

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34

because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct
controlling
entity

(e)
Predominant
income(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections 512-
514)

total iIncome

"

Share of

(9)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V—UBI
amount In box
20 of
Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

a (k)
General or | Percentage
managing | ownership

partner?
Yes | No

See Addritional Data Table

(14 ¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)

Legal
domicile
(state or foreign
country)

(d)

Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Type of entity
(C corp, S
corp,
or trust)

"

Share of total

Income

See Addritional Data Table

(9) (h) 0]
Share of end- Percentage Section 512
of-year ownership (b)(13)
assets controlled
entity?
Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) lo| Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s | Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page 4

IEEXTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) Q)] 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI | General or Percentage

domicile income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
section 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data Return to Form

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

37-0661238

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL
SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 5

lm Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Iinstructions)

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
TRANSACTIONS [FORM 990, ANY TRANSACTIONS LISTED ON SCH R, PART V,LINE 1 AND NOT ON SCH R, PART V,R,PART V,LINE 2 ARE BETWEEN RELATED 501(C)(3) AND
WITH RELATED SCHEDULE R, DO NOT REQUIRE REPORTING ON THIS SECTION
ENTITIES PART V, LINE
2

Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal
Domicile
(State
or
Foreign
Country)

(d)
Direct
Controlling
Entity

(e)
Predominant
income(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections
512-514)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)

Share of end-
of-year assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V-UBI amount
on
Box 20 of K-1

6)]
General
or
Managing
Partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes| No

Memorial and St Elizabeth's
Healthcare

4000 North Illinois Street
Swansea, IL 62226
37-1312961

HealthCare

IL

St Elizabeth's

Related

No

No

Prairie Heart Institute -
CarbondalelLLC

800 East Carpenter Street
Springfield, IL 62769
37-1321197

HealthCare

IL

St John's

Related

Northeast Wisconsin
Radiation Therapy Se

1821 S Webster Ave STE
300

Green Bay, WI 543079047
26-3749065

HealthCare

WI

HSSI

Related

Pain Center of Wisconsin

4131 WLoomis Rd STE 300
Greenfield, WI 53221
26-3155343

HealthCare

WI

St Vincent

Related

Surgery Center of Sheboygan

3141 Saemann AveNUE
Sheboygan, WI 53081
26-0822209

HealthCare

WI

St Nicholas

Related

Prevea Ventures LLC

2710 EXECUTIVE DRIVE
Green Bay, WI 54304
20-3775127

HealthCare

WI

HSSI

Related

Carpenter Street Hotel LLC

525 North 6th Street
Springfield, IL 62702
36-4128127

Hotel

IL

Lasante Inc

Related

Springfield Urgent Care Real
Estate

PO Box 19456
Springfield, IL 627949456
03-0413258

Rent Real Est

IL

Lasante Inc

Related

Prairie Heart Institute
Management LLC

4936 Laverna Road
Springfield, IL 62707
26-1417684

Medical

IL

HSHS

Related

-7,837

20,799




Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal
domicile
(state or foreign
country)

(d)
Direct
controlling
entity

(e)
Type of
entity
(C corp, S
corp,
or trust)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)

Share of end-
of-year
assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

O]

Section

512(b)(13)
controlled

entit

?

Kiara Inc

4936 Laverna ROAd
Springfield, IL 62707
37-1163401

HealthCare

IL

HSHS

C Corp

-12,988

33,262

Yes

No

No

Lasante Wisconsin Inc

4936 Laverna ROAd
Springfield, IL 62707
39-1572196

HealthCare

IL

Kiara Inc

C Corp

Lasante Inc

4936 Laverna ROAd
Springfield, IL 62707
37-1163400

HealthCare

IL

Kiara Inc

C Corp

Prairie Cardiovascular
Consultants

619 E Mason STE
4P57

Springfield, IL 62701
37-1071858

HealthCare

IL

Kiara Inc

C Corp

Prevea Health Services

2710 EXECUTIVE
DRIVE

Green Bay, WI 54304
39-1839351

HealthCare

WI

HSSI

C Corp

Prevea Clinic Inc

2710 EXECUTIVE
DRIVE

Green Bay, WI 54304
39-1839349

HealthCare

WI

HSSI

C Corp

Prevea Health Network

2710 EXECUTIVE
DRIVE

Green Bay, WI 54304
39-2000537

HealthCare

WI

HSSI

C Corp

Renaissance Quality
Insurance

PO Box 1159 KY1-
1102

Grand Gayman

ClJ

98-0669953

Insurance

CJ

HSSI

C corp

0JV Inc

4936 Laverna Rd
Springfield, IL 62707
46-0873384

Healthcare

IL

LaSante Inc

C Corp




HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Illinois

Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Information
June 30, 2013 and 2012

(With Independent Auditors” Report Thereon)



»

Aon Center
Suite 5500
200 East Randolph Drive
Chicago, IL 60601-6436

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Hospital Sisters Health System

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Hospital Sisters Health System
and Subsidiaries (HSHS). which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30. 2013 and 2012.
and the related consolidated statements of operations. changes 1n net assets. and cash flows for the vears
then ended. and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements 1 accordance with U S generally accepted accounting principles. this includes the design.
implementation. and maintenance of mternal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures n the
consolidated financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditors™ judgment. including the
assessment of the nisks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error In making those nsk assessments. the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the
entity ‘s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements 1n order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate i the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opiion on
the effectiveness of the entits 's internal control Accordingly. we express no such opinion An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinion. the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairlv. m all matenal
respects. the financial position of Hospital Sisters Health System as of June 30. 2013 and 2012. and the
results of its operations. the changes n its net assets. and 1ts cash flows for the years then ended. in
accordance with U S generally accepted accounting principles

KPMG LLP 1s a Delaware lmited hability partnership
the US member firm of KPMG Intemational Cooperative
{ KPMG Intemational ) a Swiss entity



A

Emphasis of Matter

As described 1n note 2(n) to the consolidated financial statements. HSHS adopted the provisions of
Fmancial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Update No 2011-07. Presentation and
Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
for Certain Healthcare Entinies. for the vear ended June 30. 2012 As a result of this adoption. HSHS has
presented on a separate line the provision for uncollectible accounts as a deduction from net patient service
revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) and included enhanced disclosures about the entity s
policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts Our opinion 1s not modified with respect to the
matter emphasized

Other Matters

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole The supplementars mmformation cluded 1n schedules 1 through 6 1s presented for purposes of
additional analysis and 1s not a required part of the consolidated financial statements Such information 1s
the responsibility of management and was dernived from and relates directly to the underly ing accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain
additional procedures. mcluding comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underly ing
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated
financial statements themselves. and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America In our opinion. the information 1s fairly stated mn all
matenal respects 1n relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole

KPme LP

October 28. 2013



HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springfield. [llmo1s
Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30. 2013 and 2012

(Dollars m thousands)

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equiv alents

Recervables
Patients” accounts. less allow ance for uncollectible accounts
of $129.300 1n 2013 and $107.196 1n 2012
Due from third-party reimbursement programs
Other

Total recer ables

Current portion of assets whose use 1s limited or restricted
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Assets whose use 1s limited or restricted. net of current portion
Property . plant. and equipment. net
Other assets

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Current mstallments of long-term debt
Long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing agreements
Accounts pay able
Accrued liabilities
Estimated pay ables under third-parts reimbursement programs

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt. excluding current nstallments
Estimated self-msurance liabilities

Deri1v atiy e instruments

Accrued benefit liability

Other noncurrent habilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanentls restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompany ing notes to consolidated financial statements
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2013 2012
81.110 90514
294578 307.814
2.813 4497
23.635 22.088
321.026 334.399
284,142 201.738
40.051 40.230
20303 16.376
746.634 683.257
1.523.707 1.446.720
1.257.517 1.152.063
68.208 73.657
3.596.066 3.355.697
17.909 28517
169.508 158.047
114.093 100336
133.937 125848
43.637 41.554
479.084 454302
430.669 379378
94.173 81.124
41.831 64437
251.894 410.039
46.906 47.194
1.344.557 1.436.474
2202951 1.875.690
25487 20.783
23.071 22.750
2.251.509 1.919.223
3.596.066 3.355.697




HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springfield. Illino1s
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended June 30. 2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

2013 2012
Net patient service revenues $ 2.012.108 1.981.070
Provision for uncollectible accounts (107.131) (111.142)
Net patient service revenue less provision for
uncollectible accounts 1.904.977 1.869.928
Other revenues
Investment income 2.751 786
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 1.513 1.702
Other 98.325 57.458
Total revenues 2.007.566 1.929.874
Expenses
Sisters™ services 1.275 1.155
Salaries and wages 740.688 722.856
Emplos ee benefits 242.036 205,171
Professional fees 113.362 114.690
Supplies 275.961 275291
Depreciation and amortization 135871 143.523
Interest 7.247 6.313
Other 469.542 460.584
Total expenses 1.986.002 1.929.583
Income from operations 21.564 291
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income 128.782 23.563
Change n fair value of interest rate swaps 22.606 (35.799)
Loss on conversion and early extinguishment of debt (3.073) —
Revenues and gains (losses) in excess (deficient)
of expenses 167.879 (11.943)
Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets
Net assets released from restrictions used for
the purchase of property . plant. and equipment 1.237 7.369
Reversal (recognition) of change m pension funded status 158.145 (160.928)
Change 1n unrestricted net assets $ 327.261 (165.502)

See accompany ing notes to consolidated financial statements



HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years ended June 30. 2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

2013 2012
Unrestricted net assets
Revenues and gains (losses) in excess (deficient) of expenses $ 167.879 (11.943)
Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets
Net assets released from restrictions used for the purchase of
property . plant. and equipment 1.237 7.369
Reversal (recognition) of change in pension funded status 158.145 (160.928)
Change 1n unrestricted net assets 327.261 (165.502)
Temporarily restricted net assets
Investment income 1.182 308
Contributions 6.272 8.630
Net assets released from restrictions (2.750) (9.071)
Change n temporarily restricted net assets 4.704 (133)
Permanently restricted net assets
Investment income (loss) 9) 28
Contributions 330 393
Change n permanently restricted net assets 321 421
Change n net assets 332.286 (165214)
Net assets at beginning of year 1.919.223 2.084.437
Net assets at end of year $ 2.251.509 1.919.223

See accompany ing notes to consolidated financial statements
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springtield. [llino1s
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30. 2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

Cash tlows trom operating activities
Change 1 net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change 1n net assets to net cash provided by operating
activities
Loss on conversion and early extingushment of debt
Recognition (reversal) of change n pension funded status
Income trom equuity basis i estments
Cash recenved from equuity basis my estments. net
Net assets released from restrictions and used for operations
Restricted contributions and 1ny estment return
Amortization of bond 1ssuance costs. included 1n interest expense
Depreciation and amortization
Provision tor uncollectible accounts
Change 1 net unrealized gain and losses on i estments
Net realized gains on sale of investments
Change 1 the fair value of derrvatin e mstruments
Changes 1 assets and habilities
Patients™ accounts recern able
Other recen ables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Net amounts due to third-party reimbursement programs
Accounts payable and accrued Labilities
Estimated self-insurance liabilities and other noncurrent liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash tlows trom my esting activ ities
Acquisition of property. plant. and equipment
Gross purchases ot mnvestments
Gross proceeds from sale or maturity of investments
Change 1n other assets

Net cash used 1n myesting activ ities

Cash tlows trom financing activities
Repayment of long-term debt
Proceeds from 1ssuance of debt
Payment of bond 1ssuance cost
Net assets released from restrictions and used tor operations
Restricted contributions and investment return

Net cash provided by (used ) fancing activities
Change 1n cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning oty ear

Cash and cash equivalents at end of y ear

Supplemental disclosure ot cash tlow information
Cash paid for interest. net of amounts capitalized

Supplemental disclosure of noncash transactions
Assets acquired under capital lease

See accompany ing notes to consolidated financial statements

6

2013 2012
332.286 (165.214)
5.073 —
(158.143) 160.928
(4.138) (5.241)
4.230 3.944
1513 1.702
(7.775) (9.359)
244 197
135.871 143.523
107.131 111142
(69.286) 63.563
(40.338) (58.743)
(22.606) 35.799
(93.893) (141.257)
(1.547) 4.488
179 (179)
(3.929) 1.642
3.767 6.328
21.846 18.424
12.761 6.291
223.022 177.978

(242.210)
(1.917.036)

(192.020)
(1.828.882)

1.867.469 1.874.143
5.133 2.908
(286.644) (143.851)

(468.900)

(22.130)

520.720 10.000
(3.864) _
(1.513) (1.702)

7.775 9.359
54218 (4.473)
(9.404) 29.6354
90514 60.860
81.110 90514

7.085 4137

883 24332
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

Organization and Purpose

Hospital Sisters Health System (HSHS). an Illinois not-for-profit corporation. considers all wholly owned
or controlled entities as subsidiaries for consolidated financial statement purposes The accompanying
consolidated financial statements nclude the accounts of HSHS and 1ts subsidiaries HSHS 1s the parent
corporation for several subsidiary corporations and exerts control through various reserved powers The
subsidiarn corporations and controlled entities presented m the accompanying consolidated financial
statements nclude Hospital Sisters Services. Inc (HSSI). HSHS Ssstem Services Center (the SSC).
Hospital Sisters of St Francis Foundation. Inc (the Foundation). and Kiara. Inc

HSSIL an Illinois not-for-profit holding company. 1s the sole member of 13 hospitals in Illinois and
Wisconsin (collectively referred to as the Obligated Group). Hospital Sisters Healthcare — West. Inc
(HCW). HSHS Medical Group. Inc . and HSHS Wisconsin Medical Group. Inc (collectively referred to as
the Medical Group). Umits Limited Partnership. Kiara Clinical Integration Network (KCIN). and
Renaissance Quality Insurance. Ltd (RQIL) HSSI and the 13 hospitals have formed an Obligated Group
for debt financing purposes through the use of a Master Trust Indenture (MTI) (note 11) The hospitals are
organized for the purpose of providing mpatient and outpatient healthcare services HSSI formed the
Medical Group for the purpose of affiliating with physicians RQIL 1s a captive msurance company
mcorporated 1 the Cayman Islands to provide professional and general liability insurance coverage to
HSSI and affiliates HCW. the Medical Group. Unity Limited Partnership. KCIN. and RQIL are not
members of the Obligated Group

The 13 hospitals who are members of the Obligated Group. along with HSSI. are as follows

Hospital Location

Illinois

St Elizabeth’s Hospital Belleville

St Joseph's Hospital Breese

St Man s Hospital Decatur

St Anthony 's Memorial Hospital Effingham

St Joseph's Hospital Highland

St Francis Hospital Litchfield

St John's Hospital Springfield

St Man s Hospital Streator
Wisconsin

St Joseph's Hospital Chippewa Falls

Sacred Heart Hospital Eau Claire

St Mary's Hospital Medical Center Green Bay

St Vincent Hospital Green Bay

St Nicholas Hospital Sheboy gan

The SSC administers the Workers Compensation Fund. Health Care Trust Fund. and Flex Plan The SSC 1s
supported by annual fees paid by the HSHS affiliated hospitals and certain other HSHS controlled entities

7 (Continued)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

to the SSC The SSC utilizes these funds to provide centralized management and information services to
the 13 affiliated hospitals. workers™ compensation. and employee health administration In addition. the
SSC admunisters a centralized investment program and defined contribution pension plan on behalf of all
HSHS entities

The Foundation. an Illinois not-for-profit corporation. 1s an entits whose purpose 1s to solicit and
administer philanthropic funds The Foundation 1s structured into 14 separate divisions to administer
restricted and unrestricted gifts and bequests at each of the respective hospital locations and the SSC

Kiara. Inc . an Illinois for-profit corporation. provides a vehicle for jomnt ventures with physicians and an
entry 1nto those health related services. which do not qualifs as tax-exempt services. such as pharmacy.
durable medical equipment. nonaffiliate electronic health records (EHR) implementations. and real estate
holdings Kiara. Inc 1s the holding company of three subsidiary corporations in which 1t 1s the sole
stockholder. LaSante. Inc . LaSante Wisconsin. Inc . and Prairie Cardiovascular Consultants. Inc (PCC)
The operations of these three wholly owned subsidiaries are consolidated nto the financial statements of
Kiara. Inc In connection with the acquisition of PCC. $3.372 and $5.059 1s still payable at June 30. 2013
and 2012. respectivels. and 1s a component of other noncurrent liabiliies in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets

All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies of HSHS are as follows

(a)  Presentation

For purposes of display . transactions deemed by management to be ongoing. major. or central to the
provision of healthcare services are reported as revenues and expenses Peripheral or mcidental
transactions are reported as nonoperating gains or losses Nonoperating gamns or losses mclude
mvestment income. other than that which 1s associated with self-insurance programs. or funds held
by trustee under indenture agreements. settlements on derivative instruments. loss on conversion and
carly extinguishment of debt. and the change in fair value of the interest rate swap agreements

(b)  Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U S generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and labilities at the date
of the consolidated financial statements Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period Significant estimates include allowances for contractual
allowances and bad debts. third-party payor settlements. valuation of investments. recoverability of
property. plant. and equipment. self-insurance lhabilities. dernvative instruments. accrued benefit
liability . and other liabilities Actual results could differ from those estimates

8 (Continued)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include mvestments 1n highly liquid debt instruments with a matunty of
three months or less when purchased. excluding those amounts included as assets whose use 1s
limited or restricted

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use 1s limited or restricted include assets set aside by the board of directors for future
capital improvements. over which the board of directors retains control and may at its discretion
subsequently use for other purposes. assets held by third-party trustees under indenture agreements.
and funds temporarly or permanently restricted by donors Management classifies the current
portion of assets whose use 1s limited or restricted based on the approximate amount of the current
portion of long-term debt

Investments 1 equity securities with readilv determinable values and all mvestments n debt
securities are measured at fair value in the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets Investment
income on assets associated with self-insurance programs or assets deposited in funds held by trustee
under indenture agreements 1s reported as other revenues Investment mcome from all other
mvestments 1s reported as nonoperating gains — investment income. unless the income or loss 1s
restricted by donor or lan Changes in net unrealized gains and losses on mvestments are imcluded n
revenues and gams (losses) in excess (deficient) of expenses and losses as all mvestments are
considered to be trading securities

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market Cost 1s determined on a first-in. first-out basis

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property. plant. and equipment additions are stated at cost or fair value at the date of acquisition or
donation Depreciation 1s provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset
and 1s computed using the straight-line method of accounting Interest cost incurred on borrowed
funds during the period of construction of capital assets 1s capitalized as a component of the cost of
acquiring those assets Capitalized mterest is reduced by the amount of mvestment income earned on
unexpended proceeds from project specific borrowings

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets (including property. plant. and equipment) are periodically assessed for
recoverability based on the occurrence of a significant adverse event or change in the environment n
which HSHS operates or 1f the expected future cash flows (undiscounted and without interest) would
become less than the carrying amount of the asset An impairment loss would be recorded in the
period such determination 1s made based on the fair value of the related entits No impairments were
recorded for the years ended June 30. 2013 and 2012

9 (Continued)



(h)

)

()

k)

HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

Other Assets — Joint Ventures

HSHS mvests 1n various organizations that are not wholly owned or controlled by HSHS
Investments 1n affiliates in which HSHS has significant mfluence but does not control are reported
on the equity method of accounting. which represents HSHS™ equity n the underlying net book
value The equits method of accounting 1s discontinued when the mvestment 1s reduced to zero
unless HSHS has guaranteed the obligations of the organization or 1s committed to provide
additional caprital support There were no existing guarantees at June 30. 2013 or 2012

Loss Reserves

HSHS 1s self-insured for professional and general liability. workers™ compensation. and employee
health claims The provisions for loss reserves include the ultimate cost for both reported losses and
losses incurred. but not reported as of the respective consolidated balance sheet dates

The liability for loss reserves represents an estimate of the ultimate net cost of all such amounts that
are unpaid at the consolidated balance sheet dates The lLability 1s based on projections and the
historical claim experience of HSHS and gives effect to estimates of trends Although management
believes that the estimate of the liability for claims 1s reasonable. it 1s possible that HSHS™ actual
mcurred claims will not conform to the assumptions’ mherent vanabilits with respect to the
significant assumptions utilized Accordingly. the ultimate settlement of claims may vary from the
liability for unpaid claims included 1n the accompany ing consolidated financial statements

Derivative Instruments

HSHS accounts for derivatives and hedging activities in accordance with Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Subtopic 813-10. Accounting for
Dervative Instruments and Hedging Activities. which requires that an entity recognize all denvatives
as either assets or liabilities 1n the consolidated balance sheet and measure those mstruments at fair
value HSHS 1s involved in various interest rate swaps The fair value of the mterest rate swap
programs 1s included as derivative instruments m the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets For
HSHS. the denvatives are not designated as hedge mstruments. and therefore. settlements on
derivative instruments and the change i fair values of the interest rate swap agreements are
recognized 1n the consolidated statements of operations as a component of nonoperating gains
(losses)

Asbestos Removal Costs

HSHS accounts for asbestos removal costs n accordance with ASC Subtopic 410-20. Accounting for
Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations ASC Subtopic 410-20 requires the current recognition of
a lability when a legal obligation exists to perform an asset retirement obligation (ARQO) in which
the timing or method of settlement 1s conditional on a future event that may or may not be under the
control of the entits ASC Subtopic 410-20 requires an ARO hability be recorded at its net present
value with recognition of a related long-lived asset 1n a corresponding amount The ARO lability 1s
accreted through periodic charges to depreciation expense The mitially capitalized ARO long-lived

10 (Continued)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

asset 1s depreciated over the corresponding long-lived asset’s remaining useful life HSHS 1s legally
liable to remove asbestos from existing buildings prior to future remodeling or demolishing of the
existing hospital buildings The estimated asbestos removal cost at June 30. 2013 and 2012 1s
$28.957 and $28.786. respectively. and 1s imcluded within other noncurrent labilities n the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets The net book value of the ARO long-lived asset at
June 30. 2013 and 2012 1s $353 and $742. respectively. and 1s included within other assets i the
accompany ing consolidated balance sheets

Donor-Restricted Net Assets

Net assets and activities are classified mto three classes based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions  unrestricted. temporarnily  restricted. and permanently  restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets represent those net assets whose use by HSHS has been limited by

donors to a specific time period or purpose Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by

donors to be maintamed by HSHS in perpetuity

HSHS classifies as permanentls restricted net assets the origmal value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment. the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment. and
accumulations to the permanent endowment made 1n accordance with the direction of the applicable
donor gift mstrument Investment returns m excess of spending are classified as increases in
temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure by HSHS

HSHS has established a spending policy. which 1s evaluated and approved by the Foundation board
every vear The approved spending rate for fiscal vear 2013 and 2012 was 2 30% and 3 45%.
respectively  In establishing this policy. the long-term expected return on the endowment is
considered This 1s consistent with HSHS™ objective to maintain the purchasing power of the
endowment assets held i perpetuits or for a specified term

Endowment funds are commingled with the pooled mvestment fund administered by HSHS HSHS
relies on a total return strategy m which investment retums are achieved through both capital
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current vield (interest and dividends) HSHS targets a
diversified asset allocation of 40 5% fixed income. 44 3% equuties. and 13% custom hedge funds to
achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints

Gifts, Bequests, and Grants

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the promise
1s recetved. which 1s then treated as cost The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently
restricted support 1f they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets
When a donor restriction expires. that 1s. when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction 1s accomplished. temporanly restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets
and reported m the consolidated statements of operations as assets released from restrictions
Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same vear as received are
recorded as unrestricted contributions Unrestricted contributions are included 1n other revenues

11 (Continued)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

Gifts of long-lived assets such as property . plant. and equipment are reported as unrestricted gifts and
bequests and are excluded from revenues and gains (losses) in excess (deficient) of expenses. unless
explicit donor stipulations specifs how the donated assets must be used Gifts of long-lived assets
with explicit restrictions that specifs how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets
that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted contributions In the absence
of explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained. expirations
of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed
service

Net Patient Service Revenues

Net patient service revenues are reported at the estimated net realizable amounts due from patients.
third-party pavors. and others for services rendered. including estimated retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-parts payors and amounts received under the Medicaid
assessment tax programs Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis 1n the period the
related services are rendered and adjusted n future periods as final settlements are determined

Effective Julv 1. 2012. HSHS adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No 2011-07. Presentation and Disclosure of Patient
Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtfil Accounts for Certain
Health Care Entinies ASU 2011-07 requires that entitics that recognize significant amounts of
patient service revenue at the time the services are rendered even though they do not assess the
patient’s ability to pay must present the provision for bad debts related to patient service revenue as a
deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) on therr
statement of operations The provision for uncollectible accounts on the accompany ing consolidated
statements of operations for the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 has been presented on a
separate line as a deduction from net patient service revenue

Charity Care

HSHS provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charnity care policy without charge
or at amounts less than its established rates Amounts determined to qualifs as charity care are not
reported as net patient service revenues. since HSHS does not pursue collection of such amounts

Revenues and Gains (Losses) in Excess (Deficient) of Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations include revenues and gains (losses) mn excess (deficient) of
expenses Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from revenues and gains (losses) n
excess (deficient) of expenses. consistent with industry practice. include contributions of properts.
plant. and equipment (including assets acquired using contributions that by donor restrictions or
grants were to be used for the purpose of acquiring such assets). nonreciprocal transfer to affiliate for
other than goods and services. and (recognition) reversal of change 1n pension funded status
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

Income Taxes

HSHS and the Foundation are Illinois not-for-profit organizations as described in Section 501(¢)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code Kiara. Inc 1s an Illinois for-profit corporation that
recognizes income taxes under the asset and lhability method Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the consolidated
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis
and operating loss and tax credit carrs forwards Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years mn which those temporan
differences are expected to be recovered or settled The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of
a change 1n tax rates 1s recognized n mcome 1n the period that includes the enactment date

HSHS has adopted ASC Subtopic 740-10. Accounting for Uncertamnty 1n Income Taxes — an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No 109 ASC Subtopic 740-10 addresses the determination of how
tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded n the consolidated
financial statements Under ASC Subtopic 740-10. HSHS must recognize the tax benefit from an
uncertain tax position only 1f 1t 1s more likelv than not that the tax position will be sustained on
examination by the taxing authorties. based on the technical ments of the position The tax benefits
recognized 1n the consolidated financial statements from such a position are measured based on the
largest benefit that has a greater than 30% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement
ASC Subtopic 740-10 also provides guidance on derecognition. classification. nterest and penalties
on mcome taxes. and accounting m iterim periods and requires increased disclosures As of
June 30. 2013 and 2012. HSHS does not have an asset or liability for unrecognized tax benefits

Fair Value

HSHS has adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820. Fair Value Measurements. for fair value
measurements of financial assets and financial labilities and for fair value measurements of
nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value 1n the financial statements on a
recurring basis ASC Topic 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a hability 1in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date ASC Topic 820 also establishes a framework for measuring fair value and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements

In conjunction with the adoption of ASC Topic 820. HSHS adopted the measurement provisions of
ASU 2009-12. Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its
Equivalent). to certain mvestments in funds that do not have readily determinable fair values
including private investments. hedge funds. real estate. and other funds This guidance amends ASC
Topic 820 and allows for the estimation of the fair value of imvestments in mvestment companies for
which the mmvestment does not have a readily determinable fair value using net asset value (NAV)
per share or 1ts equivalent

13 (Continued)



HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

(s) EHR Incentive Program

The EHR Incentive Program (the Program) provides incentive pavments to eligible hospitals and
professionals as they adopt. implement. upgrade. or demonstrate meaningful use of certified EHR
technology 1 their firstvear of participation and demonstrate meaningful use for up to five
remaining participation years HSHS accounts for the Program using the grant model HSHS applies
the “ratable recognition™ approach. which states that the grant income can be recognized ratably over
the entire EHR reporting period once a ““reasonable assurance™ income recognition threshold 1s met
For the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. HSHS recognized $31.800 and $4.181. respectivels. as
other revenue related to EHR incentives. which have been received or are expected to be received
based on certifications prepared by management under the appropriate guidelines for vear 1 and
vear 2 payments

(3) Community Benefit

Consistent with 1ts mission. HSHS provides medical care to all patients regardless of their ability to pay In
addition. HSHS provides services mtended to benefit the poor and underserved. mcluding those persons
who cannot afford health insurance because of madequate resources and/or are uninsured or underinsured.
and to enhance the health status of the communities in which 1t operates

The following summary has been prepared in accordance with the Catholic Health Association of the
United States” (CHA) policy document. A Guide for Planmung and Reporting Community Benefit. released
m May 2006 HSHS uses a cost-to-charge ratio to calculate the cost of charity care and the unpaid cost of
Medicaid The amounts in the following table reflect the quantifiable costs of HSHS™ community benefit
for the years ended June 30. 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Benefits for the poor

Charity care at cost $ 45974 43.076
Unpaid cost of Medicaird and other public programs 104.232 97.878
Community health services 1.657 1.322
Other 1.798 766
153.661 143.042

Benefits for the broader community
Community health services 4.451 4.443
Health professions education 15.558 15.895
Other 13.083 10.772
33.092 31.110
Total community benefit $ 186.753 174.152
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

Benefits for the poor represent the cost of services provided to persons who cannot afford healthcare
because of inadequate resources and who are uninsured or underinsured

Benefits for the broader community represent the cost of services provided to other needy populations that
may not qualifs as poor. but that need special services and support It also mcludes the cost of services for
the general benefit of the communities in which HSHS operates Many programs are targeted toward
populations that may be poor. but also include those areas that may need special health services and
support These programs are not financially self-supporting

Charity care at cost represents the cost of services provided to patients who cannot afford healthcare
services due to madequate resources All or a portion of a patient’s services may be considered charity care
for which no pay ment 1s anticipated 1n accordance with HSHS™ established policies

Unpaid cost of Medicaid and other public programs represents the cost of providing services to
beneficiaries of public programs. including state Medicaid and indigent care programs. m excess of
payvments for those services (See note 4 for an explanation of changes to the Medicaid reimbursement
from the State of Illinois and the State of Wisconsin )

Community health services are activities and services for which no patient bill exist although there may be
nominal patient fees These services are not expected to be financially self-supporting although some may
be partially supported by outside grants or funding

Health professions education mcludes the unreimbursed cost of training health professionals. such as
medical residents. nursing students. technicians. and students. 1n allied health professions

Other benefits include subsidized health services. in-kind donations. and other benefits

In addition to the amounts reported above. HSHS commuitted significant resources in serving the Medicare
population The cost (determined using a cost-to-charge ratio) of providing services to primarily elderly
beneficiaries of the Medicare program. in excess of governmental and managed care contract payments.
was $152.293 and $160.570 for the v ears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. respectively

A related organization. the Foundation. funded $3.885 and $15.948 for charty care or other operating
expenses on behalf of the hospitals during the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. respectivels The
community benefits reported above are net of the contributions from the Foundation for such benefits

HSHS also provides a significant amount of uncompensated care for patients. which 1s not included above.
but 1s reported 1n the consolidated statements of operations as a provision for uncollectible accounts Many
of those patients are uninsured or underinsured. but did not apply for. or qualify for. charity care

._.
h
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(4) Net Patient Service Revenues

HSHS has agreements with third-party pavors that provide for payment at amounts different from their
established rates A summary of the pay ment arrangements with major third-partsy payors 1s as follows

Medicare — Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are generally
paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge These rates vary according to a patient
classification system that 1s based on clinical. diagnostic. and other factors Inpatient nonacute
services and certain outpatient services related to Medicare beneficiaries are paid based upon a cost
reimbursement method. prospectivels determined rates. established fee screens. or a combination
thereof The hospitals are reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final
settlement determined after submussion of annual cost reports by the hospitals and audits by the
Medicare fiscal intermediars  Certain outpatient services performed by the hospitals are reimbursed
at a prospectively determined rate per service based upon their ambulators payment classification
Home health services performed by the hospitals are reimbursed at a prospectively determined rate
per episodic treatment

As of June 30. 2013. Medicare cost reports have been audited and final settled through June 30.
2009

Medicaid — Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed at
prospectively determined rates per discharge Outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program
beneficiaries are reimbursed based upon per visit rates Medicaid payment methodologies and rates
for services are based on the amount of funding available to state Medicaid programs As of June 30.
2013 and 2012, Medicaid recervables aggregate to $24.764 and $39.271. respectivels. and are valued
using historical collection percentages of enacted rates

HSHS participates in the State of Illinois (the State) provider assessment program that assists in the
financing of 1its Medicaid program The program has been renewed by the State since its inception n
2004 and was renewed again on December 4. 2008 for the State’s fiscal vears ending June 30. 2009
through June 30. 2013 Renewal for the period Julv 1. 2013 to December 31. 2014 has been
approved by the State Pursuant to this program. hospitals within the State are required to remit
payment to the State Medicaid program under an assessment formula approved by the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)

The hospitals have included their related prorated assessments of $26.772 and $26.823 mn 2013 and
2012. respectivelv. within other expenses in the accompanving consolidated statements of
operations The assessment program also provides hospitals within the State with additional
Medicaid reimbursement based on funding formulas also approved by CMS The hospitals have
included their additional related prorated reimbursement of $435.564 and $47.108 1n 2013 and 2012.
respectivels. within net patient service revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations
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Durning 2009. the State of Wisconsin enacted an assessment tax on the gross revenues of all
Wisconsin hospitals retroactive to Julv 1. 2008. which 1s used to increase reimbursements made
under 1ts Medicaid program During the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. the HSHS Wisconsin
hospitals were assessed $21.118 and $20.210. respectivels . related to this tax. which 1s mcluded as a
component of other expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. and
received $24.198 and $26.513. respectivels. 1n supplemental Medicaid reimbursement. which 1s
included as a component of net patient service revenues in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations

Other — HSHS has also entered into payment agreements with Blue Cross. certain commercial
msurance carriers. health maintenance organizations. and preferred provider organizations The basis
for pay ment under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge. discounts
from established charges. and prospectively determined per diem rates

A summary of gross and net patient service revenues for the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 1s as
follows

2013 2012
Inpatient revenues $ 2400777 2.296.455
Outpatient revenues 2.940.995 2.791.371
Less provisions for estimated contractual adjustments under
third-party reimbursement programs 3.329.664 3.106.956
Net patient service revenues $ 2.012.108 1.981.070

Net patient service revenues for the years ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 mclude $8.591 and $995.
respectively. of favorable retrospectively determined prior vear settlements with third-party payors In
addition. net patient service revenues include $15.547 for the year ended June 30. 2012, from Medicare for
fiscal vears 2007-2011 as settlement of the Rural Floor Budget Neutralits Adjustment Appeal
Additionally. professional fees expense mcludes $3.997 for the vear ended June 30. 2012. of settlement
fees paid as part of the Rural Floor Budget Neutrality Adjustment Appeal

A summary of Medicare. Medicaid. and managed care/contracted payor utilization percentages. based
upon gross patient service revenues. 1s as follows

2013 2012
Medicare 47% 46%
Medicaid 14 14
Managed care/contracted payor 32 32
Self-pay 4 3
Other 3 3
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Patients™ accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts In evaluating the
collectibility of patients™ accounts receivable. HSHS analy zes its past histors and identifies trends for each
of 1ts major payor sources of revenue to estimate the approprate allowance for uncollectible accounts and
provision for bad debts Management regularly reviews data about these major pay or sources of revenue in
evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts For recervables associated with services
provided to patients who have third-party coverage. HSHS analyzes contractually due amounts and
provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debts. 1f necessary (e g . for expected
uncollectible deductibles and co-pay ments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet paid. or
for pavors who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due
unlikely) For recervables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance
and patients with deductible and co-pay ment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of
the bill). HSHS records a significant provision for bad debts 1n the period of service on the basis of its past
experience. which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for
which they are financially responsible The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates 1f
negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted 1s
charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts

HSHS" allowance for uncollectible accounts for self-pay patients mcreased from 81 0% of self-pay
accounts receivable at June 30. 2012, to 81 7% of self-pay accounts receivable at June 30. 2013 In
addition. HSHS" self-pay wrnite-offs decreased $13.604 from $98.642 for fiscal year 2012 to $85.038 for
fiscal vear 2013 Both changes were the result of current trends experienced in the collection of amounts
from self-pay patients in fiscal vear 2013 HSHS has not substantially changed its charnty care or uninsured
discount policies during fiscal vears 2012 or 2013 HSHS does not mamntain a material allowance for
uncollectible accounts from third-parts pavors. nor did 1t have significant write-offs from third-party
payors
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HSHS recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party pavor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered For uninsured
patients that do not qualifs for chanty care. HSHS recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for
services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates. 1f negotiated or provided by policy) On the basis of
historical experience. a significant portion of HSHS™ uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay
for the services provided Thus. HSHS records a significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured
patients 1n the period the services are provided Patient service revenue. net of contractual allowances and
discounts (before the provision for bad debts). 1s recognized 1n the period from these major pay or sources.
as follows

2013 2012
Medicare $ 709.095 693.335
Medicaid 205618 213.011
Managed care/contracted payor 935.800 893.712
Self-pay 104.459 111,130
Other 537.136 69.882
Net patient service revenues $ 2.012.108 1.981.070

Concentration of Credit Risk

HSHS provides healthcare services through their inpatient and outpatient facilities located in Illinois and
Wisconsin HSHS grants credit to patients. substantially all of whom are local residents HSHS does not
require collateral or other security 1n extending credit to patients. however. thev routinels obtain
assignment of (or are otherwise entitled to receive) patients” benefits payable under their health insurance
programs. plans. or policies (¢ g . Medicare. Medicaid. Blue Cross. health maintenance organizations. and
commercial insurance policies)

The mix of net recervables from patients and third-party payors as of June 30. 2013 and 2012 1s as follows

2013 2012
Medicare 26% 22%
Medicaid 8 19
Managed care/contracted payor 48 42
Self-pay 10 8
Other 8 8

Investment Composition and Fair Value Measurements
(a)  Overall Investment Objective

The overall investment objective of HSHS 1s to mvest 1ts assets in a prudent manner that will achieve
an expected rate of return. manage risk exposure. and focus on downside protection HSHS™ invested
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assets will mamtain sufficient liquidity to fund a portion of HSHS™ annual operating activities and
structure the nvested assets to maintain a high percentage of available iquiditn HSHS diversifies its
mvestments among various asset classes mcorporating multiple strategiecs and managers The HSHS
board approves the investment policy statement The Investment Subcommittee oversees the
investment program 1n accordance with investment policy statement

Allocation of Investment Strategies

To manage risk. HSHS mvests 1n fixed income. domestic equities. international equities. and custom
hedge funds HSHS engages outside portfolio managers as follows 3 fixed mcome mangers.
15 domestic equits managers. 5 international managers. and 2 custom hedge fund portfolio
managers Because of the mherent uncertainties for valuation of some holdings. the estimated fair
values may differ from values that would have been used had a ready market existed

Basis of Reporting

Assets whose use 1s limited or restricted are reported at estimated fair value If an investment 1s held
directls by HSHS and an active market with quoted prices exists. the market price of an 1dentical
security 1s used as reported fair value Reported fair values for shares in common and preferred stock
and fixed income are based on share prices reported by the funds as of the last business day of the
fiscal year HSHS™ interests in alternative investment funds are generally reported at the NAV
reported by the fund managers. which 1s used as a practical expedient to estimate the fair value of the
HSHS™ iterest therem. unless 1t 1s probable that all or a portion of the mvestment will be sold for an
amount different from NAV As of June 30. 2013. HSHS had no plans or intentions to sell
mvestments at amounts different from NAV

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by HSHS in estimating the fair value of its
financial instruments

o The carrving amount reported 1n the consolidated balance sheets for the following
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments cash and cash
equivalents. receivables. accounts pavable. accrued liabilities. and estimated pasables under
third-party reimbursement programs

o Fair values of HSHS™ investments held as assets whose use 1s limited or restricted are
estimated based on prices provided by its mmvestment managers and its custodian bank except
for the carnving value of pledges recervable and other. which equals fair value Fair value for
cash and cash equivalents. corporate and preferred stocks. foreign securities. U S government
securities. corporate bonds. municipal bonds. and commingled mutual funds are measured
using quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the quantity held The carry ing
value equals fair value

L HSHS has two hedge fund investments for which quoted market prices are not available The
two hedge fund investments are K2 multistrategy fund and Mesirow multistrategy fund The
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estimated fair value of these hedge fund investments includes estimates. appraisals.
assumptions. and methods provided by external financial advisers and reviewed by HSHS

The mvestment objective of the K2 multistrategy fund 1s to achieve equity type returns with
reduced volatilitn and nisk This 1s achieved through a diversified portfolio targeting
allocations of long strategies and low volatility strategies

The mvestment objective of the Mesirow multistrategy fund 1s to achieve positive returns with
low volatility and risk This 1s achieved through a multimanager. multistrategy . and diversified
mvestment approach

o Fair value of fixed rate long-term debt 1s estimated based on the quoted market prices for the
same or stmilar 1ssues or on the current rates offered to HSHS for debt of the same remaining
maturitics For vanable rate debt. carrying amounts approximate fair value Fair value was
estimated using quoted market prices based upon HSHS™ current borrowing rates for similar
ty pes of long-term debt securities

o Fair value of mterest rate swaps 1s determined using pricing models developed based on the
LIBOR swap rate and other observable market data by financial advisers The value was
determined after considering the potential impact of collateralization and netting agreements.
adjusted to reflect nonperformance risk of both the counterparts and HSHS The carrving
value equals fair value

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values Furthermore. although HSHS believes its
valuation methods are approprnate and consistent with other market participants. the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could
result i a different fair value measurement at the reporting date

The following table presents the carrying amounts and estimated fair values of HSHS' financial
mstruments not carried at fair value at June 30. 2013

2013 2012
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
Long-term debt $ 618.086 6135.920 5635.942 571.436

Fair Value Hierarchy

HSHS has adopted ASC Topic 820 for fair value measurements of financial assets and liabilities and
for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value n the
consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis ASC Topic 820 establishes a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value The hierarchy
gives the highest prionty to unadjusted quoted prices n active markets for identical assets or
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liabilities (Level | measurements) and the lowest priornity to measurements involving significant
unobservable mputs (Level 3 measurements) The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as

follows

. Level 1 mnputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that HSHS has the abilits to access at the measurement date

o Level 2 are observable mputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities. quoted prices in markets that are not active. or other mputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or
liabilities

o Level 3 mputs are unobservable mputs for the asset or liability

The availability of observable market data 1s monitored to assess the appropriate classification of
financial instruments within the fair value hierarchy Changes in economic conditions or
model-based valuation techniques may require the transfer of financial instruments from one fair
value level to another In such instances. the transfer 1s reported at the beginning of the reporting
period There were no transfers between Level 1. Level 2. or Level 3 for the fiscal vears ended
June 30. 2013 and 2012
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The following table summanzes HSHS™ cash and cash equivalents and assets whose use 1s limited or
restricted by major categorn 1 the fair value hierarchy as of June 30. 2013. as well as related

strategy . liquidity . and funding commitments

June 30, 2013 Redemption Days’
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total or liquidation notice
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 81.110 — — 81.110 Dails One
Assets whose use 15 himited ot
restricted excluding
accrued mterest and
other of $4.491 and
pledges 1eceivable and
other of $28.248
Cash and cash
eyuivalents $ 93.530 — — 93.530 Daily One
Common stochs 525.568 — — 525.568 Daily Thiee
US government
securifies — 162.032 — 162.032 Daily One
Municipal bonds — 33.890 — 33.890 Daily Two
Corporate bonds — 269.256 — 269.256 Dails Two
Foreign securities 259.087 25.276 — 284.363 Dails Thiee
Commingled mutual
funds — 154378 — 154.378 Daily Thiee
Hedge funds
K2 multistiategy
fund — — 196.551 196.551 NMonthls Thuty
Mesirow multitund — — 55.542 55.542 NMonthls Thuty
Total
financial
assets $ 878.185 6+44.832 252.093 1.775.110
Liabilities
Derivative insttuments  $ — +41.831 — 41.831

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the HSHS™ Level 3 assets for

the vear ended June 30. 2013

Level 3 assets, year ended June 30, 2013

K2 Mesirow Total

fund fund funds
Balance. beginning of year $ 165.890 43413 209.303
Purchases 11.607 7.738 19.345
Sales — — —
Total net gains 19.054 4.391 23445
Balance. end of vear $ 196.551 35.542 252.093
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The following table summanzes HSHS™ cash and cash equivalents and assets whose use 1s limited or
restricted by major categorn 1 the fair value hierarchy as of June 30. 2012. as well as related

strategy . liquidity . and funding commitments

June 30, 2012 Redemption Days’
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total or liquidation notice
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 90.514 — — 90.514 Dails One
Assets whose use 15 himited ot
restricted excluding
accrued mterest and
other of $8.666 and
pledges 1eceivable and
other of $22.127
Cash and cash
eyuivalents $ 114.831 — — 114.831 Daily One
Common stochs 443,162 — — 443,162 Daily Thiee
US government
securifies — 296.522 — 296.522 Daily One
Municipal bonds — 33.879 — 33.879 Dails Two
Corporate bonds — 121.931 — 121.931 Dails Two
Foreign securities 217.740 27.460 — 245.200 Dails Thiee
Commingled mutual
funds — 152.837 — 152.837 Daily Thiee
Hedge funds
K2 multistiategy
fund — — 165.890 165.890 NMonthls Thuty
Mesirow multitund — — 43.413 43.413 NMonthls Thuty
Total
financial
assets $ 775.733 632.629 209.303 1.617.665
Liabilities
Derivative insttuments  $ — 6+4.437 — 64,437

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the HSHS™ Level 3 assets for

the v ear ended June 30. 2012

Level 3 assets, year ended June 30, 2012

K2 Mesirow Total

fund fund funds
Balance. beginning of year $ — — —
Purchases 166.400 41.600 208.000
Total net gains (losses) (310) 1.813 1.303
Sales — — —
Balance. end of vear $ 165.890 43,413 209.303
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A summary of assets whose use 1s limited or restricted as of June 30. 2013 and 2012 1s as follows

2013 2012
Assets whose use 1s limited or restricted
By the board for capital improvements $ 1.547.405 1.375.077
Funds held by trustee under indenture agreements — 34.723
Funds held by trustee for self-insurance 90.251 83.710
Funds held by RQIL 73.541 64.051
Funds temporarily restricted by donors 463 425
Investments held at the Foundation 96.189 90.472
Total assets whose use 1s limited or
restricted $ 1.807.849 1.648.458

The composition of mvestment return for the s ears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 1s as follows

2013 2012
Investment retum
Interest and dividend income $ 22.883 29.548
Net realized gains on sale of investments 40.538 58.743
Change 1n net unrealized gains and losses 69.286 (63.563)
Total mnvestment retumn $ 132.707 24.728

Investment returns are ncluded m the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and

changes 1n net assets for the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 as follows

2013 2012
Other revenues — mvestment income $ 2.751 786
Nonoperating gains — mvestment mcome 128.782 23.563
Temporarily restricted net assets — investment income 1.182 308
Permanently restricted net assets — investment income
(loss) ) 28
Interest income capitalized as part of construction n
progress 1 41
Total investment return $ 132.707 24.728
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Derivative Instruments

HSHS has mterest-rate related denvative instruments to manage its exposure on its debt instruments
HSHS does not enter mto derivative mstruments for any purpose other than cash flow hedging purposes.
and HSHS does not speculate using derivative instruments

By using dervative financial mstruments to hedge exposures to changes in mterest rates. HSHS exposes
itself to credit nisk. tax nisk. and market nisk Credit risk 1s the faillure of the counterparty to perform under
the terms of the denvative contract When the fair value of a derivative contract i1s positive. the
counterparty owes HSHS. which creates credit sk for HSHS When the fair value of a denvative contract
1s negative. HSHS owes the counterparty. and therefore. it does not possess credit sk HSHS mimimizes
the credit risk in dervative instruments by entering into transactions with high-quality counterparties

Tax risk 1s the adverse effect that HSHS takes on to the extent tax law changes impact the rates paid to a
variable rate bondholder (either positivels or negatively) that would affect the variable rate received from
the counterparty under a LIBOR-based swap that may not match the tax-exempt equivalent rate being paid
HSHS minimizes the tax nsk m derivative instruments by maintaining sufficient cash reserves to handle
potential tax law changes

Market nisk 1s the adverse effect on the value of the denvative mstrument that results from a change in
mterest rates The market risk associated with interest rate contracts 1s managed by establishing and
monittoring parameters that limit the ty pes and degree of market risk that may be undertaken

HSHS 1s exposed to credit loss 1n the event of nonperformance by the counterparty to the interest rate swap
agreements. however. this 1s not anticipated During the yvears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. HSHS was
not required to post collateral

HSHS maintains nterest rate swap agreements. which effectively change the interest rate exposure on a
portion of its variable rate bonds to a fixed rate HSHS receives the SIFMA Index variable rate and pays a
fixed rate of 4 02% and 3 47% The mterest rate swap agreements have notional amounts of $218.475 at
both June 30. 2013 and 2012. which will amortize through March 2036

HSHS also entered into a fixed spread basis swap n fiscal year 2008 that removes the tax risk from the
bondholders and transfers the risk to HSHS The premium that HSHS receives for taking on this risk 1s
67 00% of the one-month LIBOR plus a fixed spread of 48 basis points less the SIFMA Index rate The
fixed spread basis swap has a notional amount of $150.000 with a final maturits 1n May 2033
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The following 1s a summary of the swaps as of June 30. 2013

Notional Settlement Fair
Type of interest swap amount value value
Fixed pavor $ 76.750 (13.409) (12.627)
Fixed spread basis 150.000 (4.705) (3.633
Fixed pasor 41.300 (8.011) (7.448)
Fixed pasor 100.425 (19.495) (18.123)
(45.620) (41.831)
The following 1s a summary of the swaps as of June 30. 2012
Notional Settlement Fair
Type of interest swap amount value value
Fixed pavor $ 76.750 (25.211) (22.536)
Fixed spread basis 150.000 (3.781) (2.302)
Fixed pavor 41.300 (13.145) (11.533
Fixed pavor 100.425 (31.996) (28.066)
(74.133 (64.437)
Property, Plant, and Equipment
A summan of property. plant. and equipment at June 30. 2013 and 2012 1s as follows
2013 2012
Land 49952 47.294
Land improvements 38.184 37.113
Buildings and permanent fixtures 1.296.440 1.246.834
Equipment and furnishings 1.193.187 1.142.086
2.577.763 2473327
Less accumulated depreciation 1.509.277 1.433.133
1.068.486 1.040.194
Construction 1n progress 189.031 111.869
1.257.517 1.152.063
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As of June 30. 2013. construction 1n progress represents various building and remodeling projects These
projects. which have remaining contracted costs at June 30. 2013 of approximately $84.973. will be
financed with board-designated assets or from operations

A reconciliation of total interest costs. as reported in the accompanyving consolidated statements of
operations for 2013 and 2012. 1s as follows

2013 2012
Interest cost capitalized $ 3.238 3.997
Interest cost charged to expense 7.247 6.316
Total interest cost $ 10.485 10313
Interest income capitalized $ 1 41

Self-Insurance

(@)

(b)

Professional and General Liability

Under the System’s professional and general liability self-insurance program through RQIL. claims
are reflected based upon actuarnial estimation. including both reported and incurred but not reported
claims. taking into consideration the severity of mcidents and the expected timing of claim
pasyments At June 30. 2013 and 2012. funds held by RQIL were $73.541 and $64.051. respectivels
The related estimated self-insurance habilities for June 30. 2013 and 2012 were $66.881 and
$51.488. respectively At June 30, 2013 and 2012. RQIL’s estimated self-insurance hability for all
future claims payments reflects the actuanally determined outstanding losses at the
undiscounted/expected level The amount included m expenses for professional and general hability
insurance by RQIL for 2013 and 2012 was $19.099 and $14.267. respectivels. and 1s included mn
other expense 1n the consolidated statements of operations These calculations take into consideration
any lability that may be covered under an extended reporting endorsement and considered “tail™
liability

HSHS 1s nvolved 1n litigation ansing m the ordinary course of business Reported claims are
various stages of litigation Additional claims may be asserted against HSHS arising from services
through June 30. 2013 It 1s the opimion of management that the estimated malpractice liabilities
accrued at June 30. 2013 are adequate to provide for potential losses resulting from pending or
threatened litigation

Workers’ Compensation and Employee Health

The HSHS self-insurance program provides workers™ compensation msurance and health msurance
for emplovees An mdependent actuary has been retamed to assist management in determining
funding requirements for workers™ compensation insurance For health msurance claims. HSHS has
developed imternal techniques for estimating the ultimate costs The amounts funded for each
program have been placed n separate accounts that are administered by the trustee
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At June 30. 2013 and 2012. funds held by the trustee and critical access hospitals for workers’
compensation lability self-insurance are $28.790 and $25.237. respectivels. and related estimated
self-msurance habilities are $15.274 and $13.005. respectivels  The discount rate used to compute
the estimated self-msurance lability at June 30. 2013 and 2012 was 4%. for all future claim
payments The amount included in employee benefits for 2013 and 2012 was $8.256 and $3.599.
respectively. and 1s included m other expense in the consolidated statements of operations
Subsequentls . m July 2013, the estimated workers™ compensation liability of $15.274 was transferred
to RQIL to begin to administer this risk program

At June 30. 2013 and 2012. funds held by the trustee for health insurance liability for employees’
self-msurance are $61.461 and $38.473. respectivels. and are included 1n assets whose use 1s limited
or restricted At June 30. 2013 and 2012. related estimated self-insurance habilities are $12.018 and
$10.518. respectively

(10) Pension

HSHS employees participate in The Hospitals Sisters Health Sy stem Employees Pension Plan (the Plan)

This noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covers substantially all employees of the System who
have completed 1.000 hours of employment during any calendar year subsequent to the commencement of
employment The Plan recognizes and funds the costs related to employee service using the projected unit
credit actuanal cost method The mformation below represents the aggregation of HSHS™ pension financial
status. which 1s determined by the consulting actuaries on a member-specific basis

29 (Continued)



HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springfield. Illino1s
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

The following table sets forth the Plan’s funded status. amounts recognized m HSHS™ consolidated

financial statements. and assumptions at June 30. 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Change 1n benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of yvear $ 1.293.236 1.057.227
Service cost 49.622 40,998
Interest cost 60.884 58.154
Actuarial loss (gain) (6.623) 161.114
Expected expenses (102.238) (6.061)
Benefits paid (23.091) (18.196)
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 1.271.770 1.293.236
Change 1n plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 883.197 808.116
Actual gain on plan assets 92.864 52814
Employer contributions 66.906 40.463
Benefits paid (23.091) (18.196)
Fair value of plan assets at end of vear $ 1.019.876 883.197
Reconciliation of funded status
Funded status $ (251.894) (410.039)
Amounts recognized n the accompany ing consolidated
balance sheets
Accrued benefit lability (251.894) (410.039)
Amounts not vet reflected 1n net periodic benefit cost and
included as an accumulated charge to unrestricted
net assets
Prior service cost $ (2.493) (3.070)
Actuarial loss (249.399) (406.969)
$ (251.894) (410.039)
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2013 2012
Changes recognized 1n unrestricted net assets
Net loss (gain) arising during the period (128.269) 170.762
Amortization of prior service credit (375) 303
Amortization or settlement recognition of net loss (29.301) (10.137)
Total recognized 1n unrestricted net assets (138.145) 160.928
Total recognized m net periodic pension cost and
unrestricted net assets (91.239) 201.392
Estimated amounts that will be amortized from unrestricted
net assets over the next fiscal vear
Prior service credit (373) (373)
Net loss (16.866) (28.876)
Accumulated benefit obligation 1.169.337 1.172.307
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost 49622 40.998
Interest cost 60.884 58.154
Expected return on plan assets (73.476) (68.522)
Amortization of prior service cost 575 (303)
Amortization of net loss 29.301 10.137
Net pertodic benefit cost 66.906 40.464
2013 2012
Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit
obligations at June 30
Discount rate 524% 4 75%
Axverage rate of compensation increase 300 300
Measurement date 6/30/2013 6/30/2012
Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic
benefit cost for the year ended June 30
Discount rate 4 75% 569%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 825 825
Axverage rate of compensation increase 300 300
Measurement date 6/30/2012 6/30/2011

The expected long-term rate of return 1s based on the portfolio as a whole and not on the sum of the returns
on individual assets categories The return 1s based exclusively on historical returns. without adjustments

As of June 30. 2013 and 2012. the Mercer Bond Model was used to determine the discount rate used to
measure liabilities of the Plan HSHS concluded the Mercer Bond Model provided the best estimate of the
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interest rates at which the pension benefits could be effectively settled i accordance with ASC
Section 715-30-35-25 The Mercer Bond Model discounts the Plan’s cash flow and calculates the Plan’s
approprate equivalent single discount rate for the given cash flow based on a hy pothetical bond portfolio
whose cash flows from coupons and maturities match v ear-by -y ear the projected lability benefit pay ments
from the Plan

HSHS expects to contribute to 1ts pension
plan for the 2014 fiscal y ear the
following amount $ 49.908

The following benefit pay ments that reflect
expected future service. as appropriate.
are expected to be paid

2014 $ 30.401
2015 36.236
2016 42.432
2017 49.385
2018 56.541
2019-2023 384.527

The expected benefits are based on the same assumptions used to measure HSHS™ benefit obligation at
June 30. 2013 and mnclude estimated future employ ee service

The Plan has developed a Pension Plan Investment Policy Statement (the IPS). which 1s reviewed and
approved by the HSHS board of directors The IPS established goals and objectives of the fund. asset
allocations. allowable and prohibited mvestments. socially responsible guidelines. and asset classifications.
as well as specific mvestment manager guidelines The IPS dictates that assets should be rebalanced back
to target allocation on a quarterly basis Investments are managed by mdependent advisers Management
monttors the performance of these managers on a monthly basis

The table below lists the target asset allocation and acceptable ranges and actual asset allocations as of
June 30. 2013 and 2012

Target Acceptable Actual allocation at June 30
Asset allocation range 2013 2012
Equities 37% 30%-70% 38% 35%
Debt securities 30 20-70 26 29
Alternative investments 13 0-15 13 12
Cash and cash equivalents — 0-6 3 4
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Overall Investment Objective

The overall investment objective of the Plan 1s to mvest the Plan’s assets in a prudent manner to best
serve the participants of the Plan Plan mvestment assets are to produce mvestment results that
achieve the Plan’s actuanial assumed rate of return. protect the integrits of the Plan. assist HSHS
meeting the obligations to the Plan’s participants. manage risk exposures. focus on downside
protection. and to maintain enough liquidits 1n the portfolio to ensure timely cash outflows and
beneficiarn pavments The Plans™ investments are diversified among various asset classes
incorporating multiple strategies and managers to exceed a weighted benchmark retum based upon
policy asset allocation targets and standard index returns Major imvestment decisions are authorized
by the Board's Retirement Commuttee. which oversees the Plan’s investment program in accordance
with established guidelines

Allocation of Investment Strategies

The Plan maintains a percent of assets in domestic and international equity stocks to achieve the
expected rate of return To manage risk exposure. up to 30% of the Plans™ assets are mvested n a
liability driven investment strategy

Basis of Reporting

Investments are reported at estimated fair value If an investment 1s held directly by HSHS and an
active market with quoted prices exists. the market price of an 1dentical security 1s used as reported
fair value Reported fair values for shares in mutual funds registered with them are based on share
prices reported by the funds as of the last business day of the fiscal vear The Plan’s interests
alternative mvestment funds are generally reported at the net asset value reported by the fund
managers. which 1s used as a practical expedient to estimate the fair value of the Plan’s interest
therem. unless 1t 1s probable that all or a portion of the mvestment will be sold for an amount
different from net asset value As of June 30. 2013. the Plan had no plans or intentions to sell
investments at amounts different from net asset value

(98]
(8]
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The fair values of HSHS™ pension plan assets at June 30. 2013, by asset category class. are as

follows

Pension plan assets excluding
accrued mterest of $2.084
Cash and cash equivalents $
Common stochs
US government
securities
Commingled mutual tunds
Municipal bonds
Corporate bonds. notes.
and debentures
Foreign securities
Hedge funds
K2 multistiategy tund
NMesirow multistiategy
tund

Total assets at
fan value $

1.017.792

June 30, 2013 Redemption Days’
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total or liquidation notice
56.421 — — 56.421 Daily One
409.767 — — 409.767 Daily Thiee
— 105.915 — 105.915 Daily One
— 143.194 — 143.194 Daily One
— 2.688 — 2.088 Daily Two
— 5.794 — 5.794 Daily Two
154.366 5.092 — 159.458 Daily Thiee
— — 29.679 29.679 Monthly Thut
— — 104.876 104.876 Monthly Thut
620.554 262.683 134,555

The table below sets forth a summarsy of changes in the fair value of the Plan’s Level 3 assets for the

yvear ended June 30, 2013

Balance. beginning of year
Purchases

Total net gains

Sales

Balance. end of vear

$

Level 3 assets, year ended June 30, 2013

K2 Escrow Total

fund fund funds
20.337 86.305 106.842
6.657 9.986 16.643
2.485 8.385 11.070
29.679 104.876 134.555
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The fair values of the HSHS™ pension plan assets at June 30. 2012, by asset category class. are as

follows
June 30, 2012 Redemption Days’
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total or liquidation notice
Pension plan assets excluding
accrued mterest of $2.017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31.627 — — 31.627 Dails One
Common stocks 342927 — — 342927 Dails Three
US government securities — 108.654 — 54 Dails One
Commingled mutual funds — 142.355 — 2.355 Dails One
Municipal bonds — 2917 — 2917 Dailv Two
Corporate bonds. notes.
and debentures — 11.893 — 11.893 Dailv Two
Foreign securities 129.130 +4.835 — 133.965 Dails Thiee
Hedge funds
K2 multistrategy fund — — 20.537 20.537 NMonthls Thuty
Mesirow multistrategy
tund — — 86.305 86.305 NMonthls Thits
Total assets at

fan value $ 503.684 270.654 106.842 881.180

The table below sets forth a summarsy of changes in the fair value of the Plan’s Level 3 assets for the

vear ended June 30. 2012

Level 3 assets, year ended June 30, 2012

K2 Mesirow Total

fund fund funds
Balance. beginning of year $ — — —
Purchases 20.600 32.700 103.300
Total net gains (losses) (63) 3.603 3.542
Sales — — —
Balance. end of vear $ 20.337 86.305 106.842

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following 1s a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value
There have been no changes 1 the methodologies used at June 30. 2013 and 2012

o Cash and cash equivalents Valued at the carrving amount that approximates fair value

because of the short-term maturity of these investments

o Common and preferred stocks. U S government securities. commingled mutual funds. and
foreign securities Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the

individual securities are traded

(%]
h
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. Municipal bonds. corporate bonds. notes. and debentures Certain corporate bonds are valued
at the closing price reported 1n the active market in which the bond 1s traded Other corporate
bonds are valued based on vields currently available on comparable securities of 1ssuers with
stmilar credit ratings When quoted prices are not available for identical or similar bonds. the
bond 1s valued under a discounted cash flows approach that maximizes observable mputs. such
as current yvields of similar instruments. but includes adjustments for certain risks that may not
be observable. such as credit and liquidity

The Plan has certain hedge fund investments for which quoted market prices are not available The
estimated fair value of these hedge fund investments includes estimates. appraisals. assumptions. and
methods provided by extemnal financial advisers and reviewed by HSHS

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values Furthermore. although the Plan believes its
valuation methods are approprnate and consistent with other market participants. the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could
result i a different fair value measurement at the reporting date

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Plan has adopted ASC Subtopic 713-20-50. Compensation — Retirement Benefits Defined
Benefit Plans — General Disclosures. for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial
liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at
fair value 1n the consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis ASC Subtopic 713-20-50
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value

Long-Term Debt

HSSI and 1its 13 hospital affiliates are included in the HSSI Obligated Group Under the terms of the
Obligated Group MTIL. each member of the Obligated Group 1s jomntly and severallv liable for all
obligations 1ssued thercunder Bonds issued are unsecured general obligations. but carrv covenants
regarding withdrawals from the Obligated Group. 1ssuance of additional debt. and creations of liens on
properts Obligations outstanding under the Obligated Group MTI are 1ssued through state health facility
authorities and comprise both serial and term bonds with vary ing maturities
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As of June 30. 2013. long-term debt consisted of the following

Final
Series Interest rates maturity dates 2013
Fixed mnterest rate 1ssues
2007A 5 00% March 15. 2028 72.035
2012B 2 00% to 5 00% August 15. 2021 76.880
2012C 2 00% to 5 00% August 15. 2021 68.785
Variable interest rate
1ssues
2012A Variable 0 88%
at June 30. 2013 June 30. 2041 20.300
2012D Variable 0 05%
at June 30. 2013 August 1. 2040 61.050
2012E Variable 0 05%
at June 30. 2013 August 1. 2040 41.550
2012F Variable 0 07%
at June 30. 2013 August 1. 2040 31.643
2012G Variable 0 07%
at June 30. 2013 August 1. 2040 31.643
2012H Variable 0 15% and 0 16%
at June 30. 2013 August 1. 2040 65.885
20121 Variable 0 13%to 0 17%
at June 30. 2013 August 1. 2040 89.460
2012] Variable 0 16%
at June 30. 2013 August 1. 2040 14.160
Total fixed and vanable interest debt 573.395
Other long-term debt 23.974
Plus unamortized bond 1ssue premiums 20.717
Total debt 618.086
Less current installments 17.909
Less long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing agreements 169.508
Total long-term debt. excluding current installments 430.669
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As of June 30. 2012. long-term debt consisted of the following

Final
Series Interest rates maturity dates 2012
Fined interest rate 1ssues
2007A 5 00% March 15,2028 72.035
Variable mterest rate
1SsUEesS

Variable 0 50%

2003A at June 30. 2012 December 1. 2023 63.530
Variable 0 23% to 0 37%

2003B at June 30. 2012 December 1. 2023 69.830
Variable 0 353%

2007B-1 at June 30. 2012 March 15,2036 76.750
Variable 0 50%

2007B-2 at June 30. 2012 March 15,2036 41.300
Variable 0 50%

2007C at June 30. 2012 March 15,2036 100.425
Variable 0 153% to 0 19%

2008A at June 30. 2012 June 1. 2029 89.005
Variable 0 17% to 0 18%

2008B at June 30. 2012 June 1. 2029 14.090

Other long-term debt

Plus unamortized bond 1~sue premiums
Total debt

Less current mstallments
Less long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing agreements

Total long-term debt. excluding current installments

529.005
34318

565942

28517
158.047

379.378
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The Obligated Group's effective interest rates for variable debt for the years ended June 30. 2013 and 2012
are as follows

2013
Variable interest rate 1ssues
2012A 0 06%
2012D 005
2012E 005
2012F 007
2012G 007
2012H 016
20121 015
2012) 016
2012
Variable interest rate 1ssues
2003A 026%
2003B 032
2007B-1 019
2007B-2 026
2007C 027
2008A 016
2008B 015

Bond i1ssue premiums and costs are amortized over the term of the related bonds using the bonds
outstanding method Bond 1ssuance costs. net of amortization. are reported as other assets i the
accompany ing consolidated balance sheets

HSSI has variable rate bonds. a portion of which have a put option available to the creditor If the put
option 1s exercised. the bonds are presented to the bank. which in turn draws on the underls ing direct pay
letter of credit. if available Self-liquidity bonds are backed by the financial assets of HSSI The bond
series and the underls ing credit facility terms are described as follows as of June 30. 2013

Series Term

Series 2012 D. E.F.and G Equal quarterly mstallments on the first business day of each January.
Apnl. July. or October whichever occurs first on or following the
367th day after the purchase date and paid in full no later than
the third anniversary of the purchase date

Series 2012 H. L. and J Self-lhiquidits — 270 days
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On October 1. 2012, HSSI 1ssued $601.475 of Series 2012 bonds of which $100.115 remain held as bank
bonds as of June 30. 2013 HSSI received a bond premium of $19.360 related to this 1ssuance as part of the
proceeds The proceeds of $320.720 were used to refund prior outstanding bonds and 1ssue new bonds As
part of this issuance. $160.415 was 1ssued as new bonds of which $100.115 remain held as bank bonds
The remaining part of the 1ssuance of $441.060 was 1ssued as bonds refunding prior outstanding bonds As
a result of this 1ssuance. HSSI incurred a non-cash loss of $3.073 for previously unamortized bond 1ssue

costs

Scheduled principal repay ments on long-term debt based on the varnable rate demand notes being put back
to HSHS and a corresponding draw being made on the underlving credit facilits. 1f available. are as

follows

Year ending June 30
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

$ 187.417
72.872

71.769

71.649

16.919

176.743

$ 597.369

Scheduled principal repayments on the long-term debt based on the scheduled redemptions according to

the Obligated Group MTI are as follows

Year ending June 30
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

40

$ 17.909
17.575

16.473

16.353

16.919

512.140

$ 597.369
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Capital Leases

HSHS leases certain equipment under capital leases Included with property. plant. and equipment are
$25.184 of assets held under capital leases and $8.317 of related accumulated amortization at June 30.
2013 A summary of future minimum lease payvments and the present value of future mmimum lease
payments related to capital leases at June 30. 2013 1s as follows

Amount
Year

2014 $ 4.606
2015 3.805
2016 2.251
2017 1.381
2018 1.189
Thereafter 9.882
Total future mmimum lease pay ments 23.114
Less amount representing interest at rates ranging from 3 0% to 6 5% 5.333
Present value of future minimum lease payments 17.5379

Less current portion of obligations under capital leases included in current
mnstallments of long-term debt 3.684

Obligations under capital leases. excluding current portion

included n long-term debt. excluding current installments $ 13.893

Functional Expenses

HSHS provides general healthcare services to residents within its respective geographic regions Expenses
related to providing these services for the years ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 are as follows

2013 2012
Healthcare services $ 1.545.042 1.506.246
General and administrative services 440.960 423337
$ 1.986.002 1.929.383

Prevea

St Vincent Hospital (St Vincent) and St Many's Hospital Medical Center (St Mary 's) (collectivels
referred to as the Green Bay Hospitals). two members of the Obligated Group located in Green Bay.
Wisconsin. each have a 25% interest in Prevea Health Systems. Inc (Prevea) The Green Bay Hospitals
held $21.989 (21.989 shares). at June 30. 2013 and 2012. of Prevea preferred stock Prevea has
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9.000 shares of authorized stock consisting of 900 shares of Class P voting common stock. 3.600 shares of
Class P nonvoting. and 4.500 shares of Class H common stock

With respect to all matters upon which sharcholders are entitled to vote or give consent. the outstanding
shares of Class P voting common stock constitute one voting group and the holders of outstanding shares
of Class H common stock constitute a separate voting group Each voting group gets 50% of the total
voting privileges (with each entitled to elect one-half of the total authorized number of directors of the
corporation) Based on Prevea numbers as of June 30. there are 100 voting shares for the Hospitals
(Class H). 146 voting shares for Phyvsicians (Class P) There are 437 nonvoting shares The preferred
stockholders of Prevea have liquidation preferences to common stockholders. as defined in the Articles of
Incorporation of Prevea The preferred stock entitles the Green Bay Hospitals to receive dividends equal to
7% of the face value of the preferred stock Additionally. preferred stock dividends are cumulative The
Green Bay Hosprtals™ policy 1s to recognize preferred stock dividends when the dividends are declared
Dividends were declared and paid by Prevea totaling $0 in 2013 and $300 in 2012 The mvestment in
Prevea 1s accounted for using the equity method The carrving value of the Green Bay Hospitals
investment m Prevea. inclusive of preferred stock holdings. 1s reported as other assets in the accompany ing
consolidated balance sheets

Prevea formed a wholly owned subsidian . Prevea Clinic. Inc (the Clinic) The Clinic started operations in
1995 The Clinic consists of several medical clinic locations throughout the Green Bayv and Sheboygan
area with approximately 296 phy sicians and midlevel providers

Prevea formed Prevea Regional Services. Inc (Prevea Regional) in 1997 to develop a regional clinic
svstem throughout the outlying arcas of Green Bay Prevea held all of the voting common stock of Prevea
Regional on June 30. 2009 The Green Bay Hospitals held $5.550 (1.110 shares) at June 30. 2009 of
nonvoting preferred stock in Prevea Regional In August 2009. Prevea Regional was merged 1nto the Clinic
by Prevea Also mn August 2009. the Green Bay Hospitals™ preferred stock shares of $5.550 (1.110 shares)
in Prevea Regional were exchanged for preferred shares of equal value in Prevea Health Services. Inc

In September 2009. the Clinic entered mto several transactions with St Vincent They are summanzed as
follows

. Certain assets of the Clinic were sold. transferred. and assigned in the amount of $31.370 m
exchange for the redemption of the appropriate number of shares of preferred stock owned by
St Vincent having the same value

. Lease arrangements — St Vincent leased all real properts. equipment. furnishings. and other personal
property and intellectual property from the Clinic for use 1n the operations of the Clinic

. Phy sician services agreement — St Vincent entered into phy sician services agreement with the Clinic
whereby the Clinic provides certain professional medical services in connection with the operations
of the clinic

. Managed and staff services agreement — St Vincent entered into a management and nonphy sician
staff services agreement with the Clinic in connection with the operations of the clinics whereby the
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Clinic provides certain management and nonphysician staff services in connection with the
operations of the Clinic

Since September 2009, St Vincent. with the completion of these transactions. has assumed operations of
the Clinic’s medical clinic locations. and 1t 1s now operating these sites as St Vincent doing business as
Prevea Health receiving all of the Clinic’s patient revenues and responsible for all of the operating
expenses The expenses directly related to Prevea Health. mamly for the leasing of all employees and
doctors. for the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 are $184.806 and $178.214. respectivels. included m
other expenses 1n the consolidated statements of operations

During the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. the Green Bay Hospitals have $906 and $930.
respectively . of notes receivable for cash advances to Prevea

The following are Prevea’s condensed unaudited financial statement data as of and for the vears ended
June 30. 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Total assets $ 86.283 83.914
Total liabilities 50.347 50.458
Total equity 35.935 33.456
Total net revenue 198.779 182.007
Net income 2.682 2.220

The Green Bay Hospitals™ equits portion mn Prevea at June 30. 2013 and 2012 increased by $774 and
$1.595. respectively. and 1s included m other operating mcome 1 the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations

During fiscal yvear 2010. the Obligated Group replaced the St Vincent guarantee whereby the Obligated
Group agrees to guarantee the lesser of $10.5300. or 39 92%. of the outstanding notes The Obligated Group
will be paid 125% of the lesser of 39 92% of the average outstanding principal amount of $10.500 the
outstanding notes Included 1n the guarantee executed in December 2009 are $2.920 taxable variable rate
demand notes of PHP Insurance Plan. Inc (PHP) PHP. a former health maintenance organization. sold its
msurance license. changed its corporate structure. and became Prevea Ventures. LLC (PV) Prevea 1s the
sole corporate member of PV At June 30. 2013 and 2012. the Clinic has notes outstanding with balances
of $21.291 and $22.555. respectively At June 30. 2013 and 2012. PV has notes outstanding of $2.364 and
$2.505. respectively
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(15) Joint Ventures

Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method of accounting and represent $14.925 and $18.002
of other long-term assets 1n the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at June 30. 2013 and 2012.
respectively  The most significant of these mvestments. excluding Prevea (note 14). include

Protestant Memornal Medical Center and St Elizabeth’s Healthcare Services. LLP (held by St
Elizabeth's Hospital) — 50% ownership interest

Northeast Wisconsin Radiation Therapy Services. LLC (held by St Vincent and St Mary s, Green
Bay ) — each hospital has a 25% ownership interest

Pain Center of Wisconsin (held by St Vincent) — 50% ownership interest

Surgeny Center of Sheboygan. LLC (held by St Nicholas Hospital) — 30% ownership interest
Orange Cross Ambulance. Inc (held by St Nicholas Hospital) — 30% ownership interest
Holv Family (held by St Vincent) — 30% ownership interest

Wisconsin Upper Penmsula Oncology Management Services. Inc (held by St Vincent) — 50%
ownership interest

Community Memorial Hospital — (held by St Vincent (70%) and St Mar 's. Green Bay (30%)) —
24% ownership interest overall. beginning May 17. 2011

For the years ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. HSHS recognized imncome of $3.384 and $4.13 1. respectivels.
in mvestments 1n affiliated companies This activity 1s included as a component of other revenue n the
accompany ing consolidated statements of operations During 2013 and 2012. HSHS received cash
distributions of $4.230 and $4.039. respectivels. from the joint ventures During 2012, HSHS also
contributed cash of $95 to the joint ventures

The following table summarizes the unaudited aggregated financial mformation of unconsolidated
affiliated companies of HSHS as of June 30. 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Total assets $ 51.504 52613
Total liabilities 17.143 18411
Total equity 34.361 34.202
Total net revenue 33.489 35.030
Net income 6.590 7.886
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

(16) Pledges Receivable

Pledges. net of a present value discount rate. determined in the year the pledge 1s made. and an allowance
for uncollectible pledges are recorded as a component of assets whose use 1s limited or restricted 1n the
accompany ing consolidated financial statements based on their expected collection date

Included m assets whose use 1s limited or restricted at June 30. 2013 and 2012 are the following
unconditional promises to give

2013 2012

Unconditional promises to give $ 7.103 8.291
Less unamortized discount 158 419
6.945 7872
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges 260 286
Net pledges recervable $ 6.685 7.586

Amounts due n
Less than one year $ 2.487 2333
One to five years 4413 4.751
More than five vears 203 987
Total $ 7.103 8.291

(17) Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Assets

Temporarily restricted assets are available for the following purposes or periods at June 30. 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Healthcare services $ 11916 9475
Capital expenditures 13.109 10.883
Catholic Radio 207 221
College of nursing 255 204
$ 25.487 20.783

=~
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(Continued)



HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

As of June 30. 2013 and 2012. HSHS has permanently restricted endowments as follows

2013 2012
Assets to be held in perpeturty . the income from which 1s
expendable to support nursing schools $ 2430 2.300
Assets to be held in perpeturty . the income from which 1s
expendable to support specific operations of HSHS facilities 20.641 20.450
$ 23.071 22.750

As of June 30. 2013 and 2012. HSHS has unrestricted and temporarily restricted funds that represent the
unspent accumulation of earnings for endowment funds as follows

2013 2012
Unspent income from which 1s expendable to support
nursing schools $ 324 241
Unspent income from which 1s expendable to support
specific operations of HSHS facilities 8.673 7.334
$ 8.997 7.575

(18) Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Operating Leases

HSHS occupies space 1n certain facilities and leases various pieces of equipment under long-term
noncancelable operating lease arrangements Total equipment rental. asset lease. and facility rental
expense in 2013 and 2012 were $29.033 and $28.532. respectivels

The following 1s a schedule by year of future mimimum lease payments to be made under operating
leases as of June 30. 2013 that have nitial or remaining lease terms 1n excess of one yvear

Amount
Year ending June 30
2014 $ 23.278
2015 17.936
2016 15.785
2017 14.600
2018 14.102
Thereafter 17.651
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

Legal, Regulatory, and Other Contingencies and Commitments

The laws and regulations governing the Medicare. Medicaid. and other government healthcare
programs are extremelv complex and subject to interpretation. making compliance an ongoing
challenge for HSHS and other healthcare organizations Recentlv. the federal government has
increased 1ts enforcement activity . including audits and vestigations related to billing practices.
clinical documentation. and related matters HSHS maintamns a compliance program designed to
educate emplovees and to detect and correct possible violations

Litigation

HSHS 1s nvolved n litigation ansing in the ordmary course of busiess After consultation with
legal counsel. management estimates that these matters will be resolved without matenal adverse
effect on the HSHS s future consolidated financial position or results of operations

Unemployment

The Wisconsin hospitals of HSHS pledged a US Treasurs note as collateral for any unpaid
unemploy ment compensation claims with a face value of $4.000 for 2013 and 2012 to the Wisconsin
Unemploy ment Reserve Fund The pledged U S Treasury note remamed unused at June 30. 2013
and 2012

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. as amended by the Health Care and Education
Reconciliation Act of 2010 (often referred to. collectively. as the Affordable Care Act or the
healthcare reform law). was signed mto law on March 23. 2010 The statute will change how
healthcare services are delivered and reimbursed through a vanety of mechanisms The law contains
stronger antifraud enforcement provisions and provides additional funding for enforcement activits

On May 6. 2011. CMS 1ssued a final rule establishing a value-based purchasing program for acute
care hospitals paid under the Medicare Inpatient Prospective Payvment System Beginning in federal
fiscal vear 2013. incentive pay ments will be made based on achievement of or improvement 1 a set
of clinical and qualits measures designed to foster improved clinical outcomes HSHS continues to
monttor the impact of this ruling as regulations become finalized

Tax Exemption for Sales Tax and Property Tax

Effective June 14. 2012. the Govemor of Illinois signed nto law. Public Act 97-0688. which creates
new standards for state sales tax and property tax exemptions in Illinois The law establishes new
standards for the 1ssuance of charitable exemptions. mcluding requirements for a nonprofit hospital
to certifs annually that 1n the prior vear. it provided an amount of qualified services and activities to
low-mcome and underserved individuals with a value at least equal to the hospital’s estimated
property tax lhabilits  HSHS certified in 2013 and has not recorded a hability for related properts
taxes based upon management’s current determination of qualified services provided
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illino1s

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30.2013 and 2012

(Dollars 1n thousands)

(g) Investment Risk and Uncertainties

HSHS mvests n various investment securities Investment securities are exposed to various risks
such as interest rate. credit. and overall market volatility nisks Due to the level of risk associated
with certain investment securities. 1t 1s at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of
mvestment securities will occur 1 the near term and that such change could matenally affect the
amounts reported 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets

(19) Subsequent Events

HSHS evaluated events and transactions through October 28. 2013. the date the consolidated financial
statements were 1ssued. noting no subsequent events requiring recording or disclosure
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH S$Y STEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illinots

Consolidating Balance Sheet Information
Tune 30 2013

(Dollars 1n thousands)

HSSI -
Obligated Unmity Limited Healthcare
Assets Group RQIL Partnership KCIN West
Curtent assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 55 473 — 30693 1 666 106
Recervables
Patients accounts less allowance for uncollectible accounts
of $129 300 276 021 — 1932 — —
Due fiom thud-party 1etmbursement progiams 2813 — — — —
Othet 18 702 — 26 380 —
Total recervables 297 336 — 1958 380 —
Curtent portion of assets whose use 15 limuted or restricted 156 825 — 4048 — —
Inventories 38 875 — — — —
Prepard expenses 9691 — — 438 —
Total curtent assets 558 400 — 9699 2484 106
Assets whose use 16 limuted or 1estricted 1552282 73 541 317 — 8571
Properts plant and equipment net 1058 097 — 5216 7495 1971
Other assets 71232 — — — —
Total assets $ 3240011 73 541 15232 9979 10 648
Liabihities and Net Assets
Curtent habilities
Curtent installments of long-term debt 3 14481 — — — —
Long-term debt subject to short-term 1emarketing agreements 169 508 — — — —
Accounts pavable 96 058 — 1319 30035 78
Acerued labilities 96 804 475 43 721 12
Estimated pay ables under thid-party 1etmbuisement progirams 43637 — — — —
Total curtent liabilities 420 488 475 1362 3726 920
Long-term debt excluding curtent installments 474 091 — — 5000 —
Estimated self-insutance liabilities 15274 66 881 — — —
Derrvative instruments 41 831 — — — —
Accrued benefit liability 232 510 — — — —
Other noncurient liabilities 30 041 — 6242 — 411
Total habilities 1214235 67 356 7 604 8726 501
Net assets
Unrestricted 1929 884 6185 7628 12353 10 147
Temporanly 1estricted 72821 — — —
Permanently restricted 23071 — — — —
Total net assets 2025776 6185 7628 1253 10 147
Stockholder s equity — — — — —
Total habilities and net assets $ 3240011 73 541 15232 9979 10 648

See accompany ing independent auditors 1eport
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Schedule 1

System HSHS Health Care Flex

Office Medical Group Trust Fund Plan Foundation Kiara Ehminations Total
6 381 7733 — 762 2717 5296 (2717) 81110
— 7829 — — — 8796 — 294578
— — — — — — — 2813
14 430 4588 — 1983 6 6853 4838 (27 997) 23635
14 430 12417 — 1983 6 685 13 634 (27 997) 321026
108 645 6599 — — — 8025 — 284142
+1 — — — — 1135 — 40051
9034 6359 — — — 483 — 20 305
138 531 27 408 — 2745 9402 28573 (30 714) 746 634
760 — 61 461 — 87931 — (261 156) 1523707
173 657 6132 — — 4949 — 1257517
28 223 — — 918 9 989 (42 154) 68 208
341 171 33 540 61 461 2745 98 251 43 511 (334 024) 3 596 066
3199 — — — — 229 — 17909
— — — — — — — 169 508
9007 1948 20558 2557 — 875 (21 312) 114093
14193 10 795 3351 — 98 251 7755 (98 463) 133937
— — — — — — 43 637
26 399 12743 23909 2557 98 251 8859 (119 775) 479 084
121 836 — — — — 7755 (178 013) 430 669
— — 12018 — — — 94173
— — — — — — — 41 831
15 480 3405 — — — 499 — 251 894
6237 — — 3975 — 46 906
169 952 16 148 35927 2557 98 251 21088 (297 788) 1344557
170 459 17392 25534 188 — — 34281 2202951
760 — — — — (48 094) 25487
— — — — — — — 23071
171 219 17 392 25534 188 — — (13 813) 2251 509
— — — — — 22423 (22 423) —
341 171 33540 61 461 2745 98 251 43 511 (334 024) 3596 066




HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH S$Y STEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. Illinots

Consolidating Statement of Operations Information
Year ended Tune 30 2013

(Dollars 1n thousands)

HSSI -
Obligated Unmity Limited Healthcare
Group RQIL Partnership KCIN West
Net patient service 1evenues 3 1902152 — 19777 — —
Piovision for uncollectible accounts (100 341) — — — —
Net patient service 1evenue less provision for
uncollectible accounts 1801 811 — 19777 — —
Other 1evenues
Investment income 2036 4789 — — —
Net assets released fiom restrictions used for operations 1933 — — — —
Othetr 65 763 14310 617 6922 885
Total revenues and other support 1871 543 19 099 20 394 22 885
Expenses
Sisters services 244 — — — —
Salartes and wages 550 241 — 9649 — —
Employ ee benefits 208 683 — 4094 — —
Professional fees 96 221 — 211 95 7
Supplies 275015 — 217 19 44
Depieciation and amortization 102 209 — 430 1908 322
Interest 7 881 — — 99 —
Othetr 570 069 19 099 5226 9218 306
Total expenses 1810563 19 099 19 827 11 339 679
Income (loss) fiom operations 60 980 — 567 4417) 206
Nonopeiating gains (losses)
Investment income 110 721 — (20) 1 573
Change 1n fan value of interest 1ate swaps 22 606 — — —
Loss on conversion and early extinguishment of debt (5073) — — — —

Revenues and gains (losses) 1n excess (deficient) of
expenses 189 234 — 541 (4+413) 779

Other changes 1n untestricted net assets
Net assets 1eleased fiom restrictions used for the purchase of

property plant and equipment 4218 — — — _
Reversal of change 1n pension funded status 150 522 — — — —
Tiansfers fiom (to) affiliates (47 095) — — 1 500 —
Change 1n uniestricted net assets $ 296 879 — 541 (2913) 779

See accompany ing independent auditors 1eport



Schedule 2

System HSHS Health Care Flex
Office Medical Group Trust Fund Plan Foundation Kiara Ehminations Total

— 55 862 — — — 34317 — 2012108
— (6 597) — — — (193) — (107 131)

— 49 265 — — — 34124 — 1904977

— 2737 1 — 814 (7626) 2751

— — 2483 — (2903) 1513

118 304 46117 140121 160 2056 29745 (326 675) 98 325
118 304 95 382 142 858 161 4539 64 683 (337 204) 2 007 566
1031 — — — — — 1275
48 866 71 081 — — — 60 848 3 740 688
13 301 11200 139 649 126 — 8054 (143 051) 242056
7447 8417 — — — 964 — 113362
228 3228 — — — 1148 (3938) 275961

28 098 1211 — — — 1693 135871
3305 — — — 236 (4294 7247
38 656 16 599 — — 9493 § 631 (207 755) 469 542
140 932 111 736 139 649 126 9493 81 594 (359 035) 1 986 002
(22628) (16 354) 3209 35 (4954 (16 911) 21831 21 564
15 411 606 — — 5683 — (4 190) 128 782
— — — — — 22 606
— — — — — — (5073)
(7217) (15748) 3209 35 729 (16 911) 17 641 167 879
— — — — — (2981) 1237
4643 1264 — — — 1716 — 158 145
28 737 16 858 — — (729) 15195 (14 1466) —
26 163 2374 3209 35 — — 194 327 261

w
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH S$Y STEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield Illinots

Consolidating Statement of Changes 1n Net Assets Information
Year ended Tune 30 2013

(Dollars 1n thousands)

HSSI-
Obligated Umity Limited Healthcare
Group ROQIL Partnership KCIN W est

Uniestricted net assets
Revenues and gains (losses) 1n excess (deficient) of expenses $ 189 234 — 541 (4+413) 779
Other changes 1n uniestricted net assets
Net assets 1eleased fiom 1estrictions use for the purchase

of property plant and equipment 4218 — — — —
Reversal of change 1n pension funded status 150 522 — — — —
Tiansfers fiom (to) affiliates (47 095) — — 1500 —
Change 1n uniestricted net assets 296 879 — 541 (2913) 779

Temporanly restricted net assets
Investment income 6118 — — — _
Contributions 5423 — — — _
Tiansfers fiom (to) affiliates — — — _ _
Net assets 1eleased fiom restrictions (6 151) — — — _
Change 1n temportanly restricted net assets 5390 — — — —

Permanently 1estricted net assets
Investment income (loss) 9) — — — _
Contributions 330 — — — —
Tiansfers fiom (to) affiliates — — — _
Change 1n permanently 1estricted net assets 321 — — — —
Change 1n net assets 302 590 — 541 (2913) 779
Net assets at beginning of v ear 1723186 6185 7 087 4166 9 368
Net assets at end of vear 3 2025776 6185 7628 1253 10 147

See accompany ing independent auditors 1eport
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Schedule 3

System HSHS Health Care Flex
Office Medical Group Trust Fund Plan Foundation Kiara Ehminations Total
(7217) (15748) 3209 35 729 (16 911) 17 641 167 879
— — — — — — (2981) 1237
4643 1264 — — — 1716 — 158 145
28 737 16 858 — — (729) 15195 (14 1466) —
26 163 2374 3209 35 — — 194 327 261
752 — — — 1182 — (6 870) 1182
(703) — — — 5967 — (4415) 6272
— — — (4 666) — 4 666 —
— — — — (2 483) — 5884 (2750)
49 — — — — — (735) 4 704
— — — — 9 — 9 (9
— — — — 329 — (329) 330
— — — — (320) — 320
— — — — — — — 321
26212 2374 3209 35 — — (541) 332286
145 007 15018 22325 153 — — (13 272) 1919223
171 219 17 392 25534 188 — — (13 813) 2251 509




Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equiy alents

Recent ables
Patients accounts less allow ance tor uncollectible aecounts
Due trom thurd-party reimbursement programs
Other

Total receny ables

Current portion of assets whose use 1s linited or restnieted
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Total current ussets

Assets whose use 1s limuted or restricted net of current portion
Property plant and equpment net
Other assets

Total assets
Liabilines and Net Assets

Current labilities
Current istallments of long-term debt
Long-term debt subject to short-term remarheting agreements
Accounts pay able
Accrued ltabilities
Estimated pay ables under third-party reumbursement programs

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt excluding current installments
Estimated selt-insurance labilities

Dern atiy e instruments

Acerued benefit hubility

Other noncurrent labilities

Total ltabilities

Net gssets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See gecompanying independent auditors report

HOSPIT AL SISTERS SERVICES, INC —

OBLIGATED GROUP
Springtield. Ilinois

Consolidating Balanee Sheet Intormation
June 30 2013

tDollars 1n thousands)

St Elizabeth’s St Joseph’s St Mary's St Anthony’s St Joseph’s St Francis
Belleville, Breese, Decatur, Effingham, Highland, Latchfield,
Illinois Illinois Illinois Ilhinois Illinois Illinois

2288 25do 4303 5022 (1 082y 2382
24507 T 20 S30 18310 41lo 2003
1129 — 842 19 1 (0]
958 33 2209 470 231 157
2750 " Tod 23 58”7 1870 4348 215
2200 2872 2241 8034 2385 1307
2421 028 2137 4788 Jo8 38"
070 241 C12 239 177 208

30 248 14751 34072 3772 S oY 0528
12708 871228 10 548 250 257 S do3 22220
00 2o 22084 98 S43 00 040 42203 22592
4 549 1 oo 219 153 340 00
113 7o0 124229 143 382 354223 53 7o2 51 303
810 191 088 a8 1125 07

10 080 2381 8 Sos " 100 14002 1210
o153 1 199 ood” 5548 2138 1083

0 891 2301 4930 4025 1118 1487
2822 2078 0782 838~ 823 1423
20 TS0 9210 27582 Joold 19228 5300
57 Sdo 0132 32203 21338 30570 8§87
2343 125 1 "o8 200 Jo8 00
KR 2402 12 T 007 a 533

2] 030 4082 17 803 9 Jo8 2558 oll”
8 188 2301 1 800 08~ 1023 808
117 800 25052 81324 o5 414 54838 22 208
(10927 a7 s3] 55077 280 “lo (o 543) 20 Ooo
0 708 1 odo 5780 1981 47 2378
a2 — 1201 112 023
(1037) 09 77 02 058 288 809 (1 0% 29 0o~
113 7o0 124229 143 382 354223 53 7o2 51 303

»
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Schedule 4

Sacred Hospital

St John's St Mary's St Joseph’s Heart St Mary's St Vincent St Nicholas Sisters

Springfield, Streator, Chippewa Falls, Eau Clare, Green Bay, Green Bay, Sheboygan, Services,

Ilhinois Illinois W isconsin W isconan W isconsin W isconsin W isconsin Inc El s Total

2201 (507) 037 858 0 508 19204 0211 2420 — 5473
90 001 078 o 400 23582 11839 49 004 10220 — — 276021
— 101 — — 295 198 202 — — 2813
3330 457 12 C1s ol3 9004 od” 149 (1 438) 18 702
93 300 " 030 0 533 24207 12747 58 8oo 11 lov 149 (1 438) 297 530
T2 509 KIS iy Jo74 17 009 973 22070 1848 ~00 — 130 823
10975 a2 29] 5100 2780 5207 loll — — 38 87S
2008 351 59 [ 205 2303 140 — — 9 p9]
182743 12 149 12294 48 001 32123 108 012 23979 4209 (1 438) 558 400
272858 3] 509 RREV R 242830 So 429 220 129 40473 — — 1 552282
231112 37 ol8 24010 103424 Tqoay 131919 48 084 — 1 058 00~
4837 o0 03 352 10 355 41347 1 440 o 820 — C1232
T02 570 81 "3o 129012 405213 173901 002 007 114 585 11095 (1 438) 3240011
5300 270 REH 1314 728 1958 S — — 14 481
07200 2 Jo8 432 lo 355 9 Qo5 21 202 4488 — — lo9 508
25 004 2 Qoo 2903 11082 5439 18 338 4078 3578 (1 438) 9 058
224 2180 2583 T T0s 3708 30 898 2 508 24109 — 9o 804
10 394 2 880 1033 5321 9o 020 — — — 43 037
129901 1087 12283 42377 19120 2070 12027 0007 (1438 420 488
135 455 8023 1144 42129 23350 o0 153 lo lo~ — — 474091
ool 433 170 870 a” 3s2 288 — — 15274
8092 840 227 942 1542 8old 1040 — — 41 831
5] 999 9418 1290 2397 15828 47028 0980 — — 232510
10 203 1 835 — 500 231 054 582 o1 — 20 041
202111 32358 30804 119207 00 174 189 870 37 pV3 038 (1 438) 1214235
402 509 Jo s~ "o 09y 208 ™0 100 "4 404 050 09 18 3457 — 1920884
25 458 2330 2 dod 1813 4084 5240 5703 — — 2821
2 .]02 ]2 0 350 5337 2200 2832 1 051 — — 23071
430 459 49378 89 808 373940 113 72 412 131 “p 892 3437 — 2025 "o
T02 570 81 "3o 129012 405213 173901 002 007 114 585 11095 (1 438) 3240011




Net patient serviee revenues
Provision tor uncollectible uecounts

Net patient seri 1¢e rev enue less provision tor
uncollectible aecounts

Other rev enues
Iy estiment income
Net assets released trom restrictions used tor operations
Other

Total rev enues

Expenses
SIsters senices
Salartes and wages
Employee benefits
Protessional tees
Supplies
Deprectation and amortization
Interest
Other

Total expenses
Income tloss) trom operations

Nonoperating gains tloss)
Investment meome (loss)
Change 1n tair value of interest rate swap
Loss on comversion and early extinguishment ot debt

Revenues and gains tlosses) i excess tdeticient) of
enpenses

Other chunges in unrestricted net assets
Net assets released trom restrictions used tor the purchase ot
property plant and equipment
Transters to aftiliate
Reversal of changes 1n pension tunded status

C hange 1 unrestrieted net assets

See gecompanying independent auditors report

HOSPIT AL SISTERS SERVICES, INC —
OBLIGATED GROUP
Springtield. Ilinois

Consolidating Statement of Operations Intormation

Y ear ended June 30 2013

tDollars 1n thousands)

St Elizabeth’s

St Joseph’s

St Mary's

St Anthony’s

St Joseph’s

St Francis

Belleville, Breese, Decatur, Effingham, Highland, Latchfield,
Illinois Illinois Illinois Ilhinois Illinois Illinois

$ 158 547 48 Soo 137909 118 705 25088 33943
(17 024) ("8%) (10 770y (5239 (955) (2 So9)
140 023 47781 127139 113 doo 24700 31374
203 25 253 "1 o 02

J— Q J— J— J— J—

[ 2 390 0 540 S 1o 442 1193

147 830 50211 133032 118 983 25 148 32029

a2 _ 2 — 29 —

53 008 lo 902 42 lo9 32 49] 8 doo 10 "lo
19287 000”7 lo 384 14030 420l 4372
4990 2012 T 32 0039 2828 2944

21 4% 4022 18971 17 200 2 Jo2 2051
93095 23lo 80 o247 1003 1429

857 135 ods S11 130 11
54044 027 39 0do 24730 0 980 " "o

103 745 43325 132023 101 108 25 859 29 8p0
(15915 o 880 1 309 17575 "1 2700
23 o 1% (281 18 582 (129 1 5lo

Se073 (1007 2400 (2793 400 910
(370) (101 (308) (130) (5) (51

(10 589 11874 4009 32125 (385) 5138
444 — 81 27s 113 —
(o 382y (1084 (4020 (2990, (To%) (2 308)

lo 928 2001 10 720 T 38”7 a7 2 599

% 401 13 79] RREN 3p 07 1944 0 300




Schedule 5

Sacred Hospital
St John's St Mary's St Joseph’s Heart St Mary's St Vincent St Nicholas Sisters
Springfield, Streator, Chippewa Falls, Eau Clare, Green Bay, Green Bay, Sheboygan, Services,

Ilhinois Illinois W isconsin W isconan W isconsin W isconsin W isconsin Inc El s Total
440 loo 18050 08022 2150929 123 130 41574 o™ 180 — — 1902152
(37 48%) (1 8lo) (952 (5007 (4912 (9 743 (2484 — — (100 3411
102 081 o 234 07070 210022 118224 400 001 o4 0% — — 1801 811

819 a9 18 “0 21 120 1 — — 2030
1924 — — — — — — 1933
20 047 2532 2401 S 850 o 080 T 203 4311 235 03 703
425471 18 8os "0 080 210848 124331 413420 09078 235 1871543
57 — — — — 139 — — 244
138 423 lo 03 27005 T2 204 KERE TTgad 20 005 — — 530 241
50 403 o 540 10 428 2178s 13092 30 450 KRS — — 208 083
41 302 5370 3do” 5482 2090 12347 ag4 (2001 (2 So8) Ve 221
81 948 1824 4095 32570 18 403 53830 9003 — — 275018
20013 373 203] 12812 0 483 lo 212 4583 — — 102 209
2113 133 220 803 537 1183 209 — — T 88l
05 757 13 8os 14975 39 "00 35 009 205 809 23025 {72 (2050 570 Qo0
430 08 50 549 04327 188 554 112054 200 902 oo 705 072 (5527 1 810 S03
(11027 (1 084 5702 28294 12277 13518 2373 137 — 00 980
23280 2273 002% 23803 3788 23433 2243 42 — 110 721
14771 092 (37 (2224 2 o “os 930 22 000
(1 351 (141 (180 (094) (421 (957) (189 — — (5073
25073 1140 11220 49170 18057 3p 759 5303 (395 — 189 234
41 00 s12 T3y 494 S3s 901 — — 1218
(18 149y (1797 (1 20%) (2001 (1097 3 od5) (023) — — (47095
37387 o714 0513 13523 9 308 2o 284 oll9 — — 150 522
44952 0123 1o 989 ol 435 Jo 8§22 59033 11 "00 (395 — 200 8§70
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HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES, INC —
OBLIGATED GROUP
Springfield Ilinots

Consolidating Statement of C hanges in Net Assets Intormation
3 ear ended June 30 2013

Dollars 1n thousands)

St Ehizabeth’s St Joseph’s St Mary's St Anthony's St Joseph's St Francis
Belleville, Breese, Decatur, Effingham, Highland, Litchfield,
Ilhinois Illinois Illinois Illinois Ilhinois Illinois
Unrestricted net assets
Revenues and gains tlosses) i excess tdeficients of expenses $ (10 389 11874 4009 32128 (38%) 5138
Other chunges in unrestricted net assets
Net assets released trom restrictions used tor the purchase
of property plant and equpment 444 — 81 27% 1S —
Transters to attiliate (0 382) (1 084 (4029 (2000 (7o%) (2 308)
Reversal of changes in pension funded status lo 928 2001 10 720 ~ 38”7 2070 3 500
C hange 1 unrestrieted net assets 401 13 79] 9 9] 30 7 1 944 0 300
Temporanly restricted net assets
Investment income 28 103 207 138 198 los
Contributions 588 5 ss2 - 1157 108
Net assets released trom restrictions (444 (9) (81) (275) (115 —
Change 1 temporanily restricted net assets 572 00 78 (1201 1240 303
Permanently restricted net assets
Investment loss — — — — — —
Contributions 18 — — — — —
Change 1 permanently restricted net assets 18 — — — —
Change 1n net assets 0a] 13890 10719 3o 007 2184 0729
Net assets at beginung ot year (5028 85 28 51 330 252 142 (4 2801 22338
Net assets at end ot year % (4037 0o |77 02 058 288 809 (1 0%} 29 0o~

See gecompanying independent auditors report



Schedule 6

Sacred Hospital
St John's St Mary's St Joseph’s Heart St Mary's St Vincent St Nicholas Sisters
Springfield, Streator, Chippewa Falls, Eau Clare, Green Bay, Green Bay, Sheboygan, Services,
Ilhinois Illinois W isconsin W isconan W isconsin W isconsin W isconsin Inc El s Total
25073 1140 11220 49170 18057 3p 759 5303 (395 — 189 234
41 00 s12 T3y 494 S3s 901 — 1218
(18 149y (1797 (1 20%) (2001 (1097 3 od5) (023) — (47095
37387 G 0513 13523 9 308 20 284 o9 — 150 522
44952 o123 1o 989 ol 435 20 8§22 59 933 11 "00 (395 — 290 870
1920 lod 070 503 181 473 S02 — ollI8
aq” 57 230 o0 (i} 1458 o8 — 5423
(1 905 (00) (512) ("34) (494) (355) (901 — to 15
908 133 394 (8] (20 1373 (271 — 5390
_ _ _ (9 _ _ _ (0)
5 1 19 23 2 28 10 — 330
13 1 19 228 2 28 10 — 321
45875 0270 17402 ol S92 20 804 ol 354 11 409 (305 — 302 590
384 384 43 099 ~2 100 314354 80 023 350 777 035 303 2832 — 1 723 180
430 459 49378 89 808 373940 113 412131 “p 892 2457 — 2025 "o

o0



